Use these links to rapidly review the document
TABLE OF CONTENTS

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(x] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended September 30, 2004

Or

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File No. 001-03040

QWEST CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Colorado 84-027380C
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation oganization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No
1801 California Street, Denver, Colorado 80202
(Address of principal executive office (Zip Code)

(303) 992-1400
(Registrant's telephone number, including area

N/A
(Former name, former address and former fiscal,yeahanged since last repo

THE REGISTRANT, A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY & QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC., MEETS
THE CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS H)(a) AND (b) OF FORM 10-Q AND IS THEREFORE FILINGHIS
FORM WITH REDUCED DISCLOSURE FORMAT PURSUANT TO GHERAL INSTRUCTION H(2).

Indicate by check mark whether the regigt(a) has filed all reports required to be filgd®ection 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 mofah$or such shorter period that the registrans wemjuired to file such reports), and
(2) has been subject to such filing requirementsHe past 90 days. Y& No O

Indicate by check mark whether the regigtiman accelerated filer (as defined in Rule-2 of the Exchange Act). Ye No X



On October 31, 2004, one share of Qwesp@ation common stock was outstanding.




QWEST CORPORATION
FORM 10-Q

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Item
PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Glossary of Term
Financial Statemen
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Oper—Three and nine months ended September 30, 200200&i(unaudited
Condensed Consolidated Balance Si—September 30, 2004 and December 31, 2003 (unajy
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash —Nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003 ditad).
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statenfenaudited
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financtaddtion and Results of Operatio
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MarRisk

Controls and Procedur:

PART II—OTHER INFORMATION
Legal Proceeding
Exhibits

Signature Pag




Glossary of Terms

Our industry uses many terms and acronymaisrhay not be familiar to you. To assist you iadiag this document, we have provided
below definitions of some of these terms refercethtour document.

. Access LinesTelephone lines reaching from the customer's {@&sto a connection with the public switched tetee
network. When we refer to our access lines we nadlaour consumer, wholesale and business access limcluding those us
by us and our affiliates.

. Asynchronous Transfer Mode (ATM)broadband, network transport service that praviaéast, efficient way to move large
guantities of information.

. Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (CLECBglecommunications providers that compete withnysroviding local voice
services in our local service area.

. Customer Premises Equipment (CPHEElecommunications equipment sold to a customsrally in connection with our
providing telecommunications services to that cuso

. Dedicated Internet Access (DIAInternet access ranging from 128 kilobits pepsédo 2.4 gigabits per second.

. Digital Subscriber Line (DSL)A technology for providing high speed data comioations over telephone lines.

. Frame Relay A switching technology that allows data to traweindividual packets of variable length.

. Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (ILE@).traditional telecommunications provider, suchasest Corporation, that, prior

to the Telecommunications Act of 1996, had exclasight and responsibility for providing local tetenmunications services
in its local service area.

. Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) telecommunications standard that uses digigasmissions technology to
support voice, video and data communications agiptios over regular telephone lines.

. Interexchange Carriers (IXCsJelecommunications providers that provide lahigtance services to end users by handling
that are made from a phone exchange in one LAT#ntexchange in another LATA or between exchangdsma LATA.

. InterLATA long-distance service3elecommunications services including "800" segsithat cross LATA boundaries.

. Internet Dial AccessProvides ISPs and business customers with a compsete, reliable and cost-effective dial-up network
infrastructure.

. Internet Protocol (IP) A protocol for transferring information acrosg timternet in packets of data.

. Internet Service Providers (ISP8usinesses that provide Internet access to ratsibmers.

. IntraLATA long-distance service§ hese services include calls that terminate dataicaller's local calling area but within tl

LATA and wide area telecommunications service @0'8services for customers with highly concentratethand.

. Local Access Transport Area (LATA) geographical area in which telecommunications/jol@rs may offer services. There
163 LATAs in the United States and 27 in our lesmlvice area.
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Local Calling AreaA geographical area, usually smaller than a LATAhim which a customer can make telephone ¢
without incurring long-distance charges. Multipbe#l calling areas make up a LATA.

Private Lines Direct circuits or channels specifically dedichte the use of an engser organization for the purpose of dire
connecting two or more sites.

Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTWhe worldwide voice telephone network that isessible to every person with a
telephone and a dial tone.

Unbundled Network Elements (UNEB)screte elements of our network that are solceaséd to competitive
telecommunications providers.

Virtual Private Network (VPN)A private network that operates securely withirule network (such as the Internet) by
means of encrypting transmissions.

Voice over Internet Protocol (VolPAn application that provides real-time, two-way a@icapability originating in the Internet
protocol over a broadband connection.

Web HostingThe providing of space, power and bandwidth in dataters for hosting of customers' Internet equitme
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PART | —FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QWEST CORPORATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

(UNAUDITED)
Three Months Nine Months
Ended Ended
September 30, September 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003
Operating revenue $ 228 $ 249 $ 7,01 $ 7,61
Operating revenu—affiliates 274 213 731 564
Total operating revenut 256 $ 2,711 7,741 8,174
Operating expense
Cost of sales (exclusive of depreciation and aratitin detailed
below) 54€ 588 1,624 1,67(
Cost of sale—affiliates 72 107 242 30¢
Selling, general and administrati 38¢€ 40¢ 1,18¢ 1,29¢
Selling, general and administrat—affiliates 27¢ 347 88t 974
Depreciatior 583 603 1,742 1,807
Impairment charg 18 — 37 —
Intangible assets amortizati 87 87 274 252
Restructuring and other charc — — 56 23
Total operating expens 1,97: 2,13¢ 6,04 6,33(
Operating incom: 587 57& 1,69¢ 1,84¢
Other expense (income
Interest expen—net 144 14¢ 43¢ 424
Other incom—net 5) — (15) —
Total other expen—net 13¢ 14¢ 424 424
Income before income taxes, discontinued operaamascumulative
effect of change in accounting princij 44¢ 427 1,274 1,42(
Income tax expens 174 16¢€ 49¢ 544
Income from continuing operatiol 274 261 T7E 87¢
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxe$0$111, $34 and
$152, respectivel — 17& 53 23¢€
Income before cumulative effect of change in actiogrprinciple 274 86 72t 63€
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principlet of taxes of $0,
$0, $0, and $139, respective — — — 21¢
Net income $ 274 $ 86 $ 725 $ 857

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtheadensed consolidated financial statements.
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QWEST CORPORATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

(UNAUDITED)
September 30, December 31,
2004 2003
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 45z $ 921
Accounts receivab—net 1,142 1,32¢
Accounts receivab—affiliates 154 12€
Deferred income taxe 10€ 154
Prepaid and other assi 264 31z
Assets associated with discontinued operat — 357
Total current asse 2,11¢ 3,19¢
Property, plant and equipm—net 15,61¢ 16,42(
Intangible asse—net 84¢ 97¢€
Other asset 1,34¢ 1,347
Total asset $ 19,92¢ $ 21,937

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Current borrowing: $ 45 % 881
Accounts payabl 41C 55E
Accounts payab—affiliates 591 591
Dividends payab—QSC 1,032 19¢
Accrued expenses and other current liabili 831 95¢€
Liabilities associated with discontinued operati — 2,13¢
Deferred revenue and advanced billi 53¢ 54¢
Total current liabilities 3,85¢ 5,86¢
Long-term borrowings (net of unamortized debt distomf $158 million and
$157 million, respective—see Note 4 7,13¢€ 6,87¢
Pos-retirement and other p-employment benefit obligatior 2,84¢ 2,77:
Deferred income taxe 2,25¢ 2,661
Other lon¢-term liabilities 50¢ 68€
Total liabilities 16,60« 18,86(

Commitments and contingencies (Note
Stockholder's equity

Common stoc—one share without par, owned by Q 10,13« 8,23¢
Note receivabl—affiliate — (28¢€)
Accumulated defici (6,817 (4,877%)
Total stockholder's equi 3,322 3,071
Total liabilities and stockholder's equ $ 19,92¢ $ 21,93;

The accompanying notes are an integral part obtheadensed consolidated financial statements.
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QWEST CORPORATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

(UNAUDITED)

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2004 2003

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 72t $ 857
Adjustments to net incom

Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxe$3df and $152, respective 53 23¢€
Depreciation and amortizatic 2,01¢ 2,05¢
Provision for bad debr 14 10C
Cumulative effect of change in accounting princ—net — (219
Impairment charg 37 —
Deferred income taxe (35¢) 33t
Income tax benefit distributed to Q¢ (32 (112
Other noi-cash item: 17 12
Changes in operating assets and liabilii
Accounts receivabl 29¢ 16¢
Accounts receivab—affiliate (29 107
Prepaid and other current ass 58 93
Prepaid income tax—QSC — 19¢
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other tliakilities (2649) 99
Accounts payab—affiliate 59 46
Deferred revenue and advance billit (147 (162)
Other lon¢-term assets and liabilitie (1049 37
Cash provided by operating activiti 2,34: 3,851
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Expenditures for property, plant and equipn (1,137) (1,17¢)
Other 10 (23
Cash used for investing activiti (2,127 (2,207
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Collection on note receival—affiliate 332 —
Repayments of current portion of lc-term borrowings (747) (1,239
Proceeds from lor—term borrowings 57& 1,72¢
Dividends paid to QSt (1,83)) (1,930
Equity Infusion from QS( 2,18¢ —
Payment of current borrowin—affiliate by Qwest Wireles (2,185 —
Debt issuance cos (9 (36)
Other (5) —
Cash used for financing activiti (1,685 (1,479
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Net cash generated by discontinued operai — (20
(Decrease) increase in ce (469) 1,182
Beginning balanc 921 227
Ending balanci $ 45z $ 1,39¢



The accompanying notes are an integral part oetheadensed consolidated financial statements.
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QWEST CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

(UNAUDITED)

Unless the context requires otherwise, referencakis report to "Qwest,” "we," "us," the "Compararid "our" refer to Qwest Corporation
and its consolidated subsidiaries, and referenog%xClII" refer to our ultimate parent company, QwE&€sommunications International Inc.,
and its consolidated subsidiaries.

Note 1: Basis of Presentation

The condensed consolidated financial statésare unaudited. We prepared these condensedlidared financial statements in
accordance with the instructions for Form 10-Qcampliance with those instructions, certain infotima and footnote disclosures normally
included in consolidated financial statements preghén accordance with generally accepted accogmtiiciples in the United States of
America ("GAAP") have been condensed or omitted.

We made certain reclassifications to pbaiances to conform to the current presentatiothéropinion of management, these statement:
include all the adjustments necessary to fairlysene our condensed consolidated results of opestimancial position and cash flows as of
September 30, 2004 and for all periods presenteelsd condensed consolidated financial statemeatscshe read in conjunction with the
audited consolidated financial statements includealir annual report on Form IJA for the year ended December 31, 2003. The cosek
consolidated results of operations for the thrakr@ne-month periods ended September 30, 2004hencondensed consolidated statement of
cash flows for the nine-month period ended Septer®®e2004 are not necessarily indicative of trsults or cash flows expected for the full
year.

Until May 1, 2004, we provided wirelesswsees through our wholly owned subsidiary, Qwestaliss LLC ("Qwest Wireless"). On
May 1, 2004, we transferred ownership of Qwest g to an affiliate. As a consequence, we no lohgee wireless operations, and the
results of Qwest Wireless are reported as loss fliseontinued operations in our condensed congelidstatements of operations for the
three and nine months ended September 30, 200thamdne months ended September 30, 2004. See2Noteadditional information on the
results of Qwest Wireless.

Stock Base-Compensation

Some of our employees participate in QGlkgk option plans. These plans are accountedsiog the intrinsic-value method allowed
under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25tAunting for Stock Issued to Employees" ("APB R5"), under which no
compensation expense is recognized for QCII's pptgranted to employees when the exercise pritgose options equals or exceeds the
value of the underlying security on the measurerdatg. Any excess of the stock price on the measmedate over the exercise price is
recorded as deferred compensation and amortizedlowaervice period during which the stock op@avard vests using the accelerated
method described in Financial Accounting Stand&misrd ("FASB") Interpretation No. 28 "Accounting fBtock Appreciation Rights and
Other Variable Stock Option or Award Plans". QQlbeates to us, through a contribution, our shdre deferred compensation expense
described herein based on options granted.

Had compensation cost for our employeasigization in the QCII stock-based compensaticanplbeen determined under the fair-value
method in accordance with the provisions of Statérné




Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123¢¢Aunting for Stock-Based Compensation” our netrime would have been changed to
the pro forma amounts indicated below:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Net income!

As reportec $ 274 % 86 $ 728 $ 857
Add: Stock-option-based employee compenss

expense included in reported net income, net

related tax effect — 1 @ 2
Deduct: Total stock-option-based employee

compensation expense determined under fair-

value-based method for all awards, net of rela

tax effects (5) (6) (15 (21)

Pro forma $ 266 $ 8 $ 70 $ 83

The pro forma amounts reflected above naye representative of the effects on our reparttdncome or loss in future years because
the number of future shares to be issued undee thless is not known and the assumptions usedi¢ordime the fair value can vary
significantly.

Recently adopted accounting pronouncements and clative effect of adoption

On January 1, 2003, we adopted SFAS No, " ounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” F/SS No. 143") which addresses
financial accounting and reporting for obligati@ssociated with the retirement of tangible longdiassets and the associated asset
retirement costs, generally referred to as asietmeent obligations. SFAS No. 143 requires ertitrecord the fair value of a legal liability
for an asset retirement obligation required toditlesd under law or written or oral contract. ifemsonable estimate of fair value can be made
the fair value of the liability shall be recognizedhe period it is incurred, or if not, in therjmel a reasonable estimate of fair value can be
made. This cost is initially capitalized and themoatized over the estimated remaining useful liféhe asset. We determined that we have
legal asset retirement obligations associated thi#gtremoval of a limited group of long-lived assatsl recorded a cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle charge upon adomfd®FAS No. 143 of $7 million (an asset retiremelligation of $12 million net of an
incremental adjustment to the historical cost eftinderlying assets of $5 million) as of JanuargQD3.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 143, weluded in our group depreciation rates estimagtdemoval costs (removal costs less
salvage). These costs have historically been tefiieio the calculation of depreciation expensetaadefore recognized in accumulated
depreciation. When the assets were actually resinelremoval costs were expended, the net remogts were recorded as a reduction to
accumulated depreciation. While SFAS No. 143 rexguihe recognition of a liability for asset retigrhobligations that are legally binding
precludes the recognition of a liability for asestirement obligations that are not legally bindimgerefore, upon adoption of SFAS No. 143,
we reversed the net removal costs within accumdildépreciation for those fixed assets where thevahtosts exceeded the estimated
salvage value and we did not have a legal remdsaation.




This resulted in income from the cumulative effech change in accounting principle of $365 millimefore taxes upon adoption of SFAS
No. 143 on January 1, 2003. The net income impttteoadoption for the nine months ended Septer8®e2003 is $219 milliol

($365 million less the $7 million charge disclosgmbve, net of income taxes of $139 million). BegignJanuary 1, 2003, the net costs of
removal related to these assets are being changmd tonsolidated statement of operations in gregd in which the costs are incurred.

We adopted the provisions of FASB Interatien No. 46 (revised December 2003), "ConsoligatibVariable Interest Entities" ("FIN
46R") in the first quarter of 2004. The adoptioril No. 46R did not have a material impact on us.

Our employees participate in the QCII pensind other post-employment benefits plans. IneDdxer 2003, the Medicare Prescription
Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003%(tMedicare Act") became law in the United Stalé® Medicare Act introduces a
prescription drug benefit under Medicare as wel ésderal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health banefit plans that provide a benefit that
is at least actuarially equivalent to the Medidageefit. In May 2004, the FASB issued final guidaiwa how employers that provide post-
retirement health care benefits should accountti®Medicare Act. In the third quarter of 2004, Q&lopted the provisions of FASB Staff
Position No. 106-2 ("FSP 106-2"), "Accounting anddbsure Requirements Related to the MedicarecHpti®n Drug, Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003". Accounting for the gornment subsidy provided under the Medicare Act cedwur allocated portion of the
QCIl accumulated post-retirement benefit obligatigr$s203 million. The Medicare Act reduced the priggion drug expense component of
our year-to-date 2004 post-retirement benefit egpety $20 million before and after-tax. Due toithmaterial impact of the adoption of
FSP 106-2 on our year-to-date statement of opesati@ recorded the $13 million impact from prioagers in the third quarter and will not
be restating our first and second quarter 2004iteedlfe expect that accounting for the Medicare Wiitresult in an annual decrease of
$27 million from what our post-retirement healtlmechenefit costs otherwise would be.

Note 2: Transfer of Qwest Wireless Operations

On April 30, 2004, our direct parent, Qw8stvice Corporation ("QSC"), made a capital cbution of $2.185 billion to us. We, in turn,
made a capital contribution of the same amount@u@st Wireless, which used these proceeds to gay its $2.185 billion in outstanding
borrowings which were due to QSC.

On May 1, 2004, we transferred ownershiQuafest Wireless to an affiliate. The transfer waslmin the form of a dividend to QSC,
and, as a result, no consideration was exchangeelt@this transfer, we no longer have wirelessaims, and the results of Qwest Wireless
operations are presented as discontinued operatighsese financial statements. Qwest Wirelesshages services from us that previously
were eliminated in our consolidation. These revenud not be eliminated in the future and are shdywelow as "Qwest revenue from
wireless operations.”
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The following table presents the summarizsiilts of operations related to our discontinogerations for the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2004 and 2003:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Wireless revenu $ — $ 152 $ 16¢ $  45¢
Qwest revenue from wireless operatis — (40) (43 (113
Net revenue — 112 12t 34t
Costs and expense
Costs of service — 61 64 182
Selling, general and administrati — 281 88 387
Depreciation and amortizatic — 16 7 50
Loss from operation — (24¢€) (34) (274)
Other expens — 40 58 11€
Loss before income tax — (28¢€) (87) (390
Income tax benef — 111 34 152
Loss from discontinued operatio $ — $ (179 $ (B3 $ (239

The following table presents the assetsliadities associated with our discontinued opierss, related to our transfer of ownership of
Qwest Wireless to an affiliate, as of September2B04 and December 31, 2003. No figures are induni¢his table for September 30, 2004,
as ownership of Qwest Wireless operations wasfeaes on May 1, 2004.

September 30, December 31,
2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Current transferred asst $ — % 9
Deferred income taxe — 14¢€
Property, plant and equipment, | — 36
Other asset — 16€

Total assets associated with discontinued opers $ — % 357

Current borrowing—affiliates $ $ 2,11¢
Current portion of liabilities associated with distinued

operations — 27
Other lon¢-term liabilities — (11)
Total liabilities associated with discontinued aiemns $ — % 2,13¢

Current borrowings-affiliates representrstterm borrowings by Qwest Wireless on unsecuirggs| of credit from related parties. As
noted above, on April 30, 2004 Qwest Wireless pdifidts $2.185 billion in outstanding borrowingsthat date.
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Note 3: Impairment Charges

In conjunction with our effort to sell ceirt assets we determined that the carrying amaueits in excess of their expected sales price,
which indicated that our investments in these assely have been impaired at that date. In the segoarter of 2004, pursuant to SFAS
No. 144 "Accounting for the Impairment or Dispos&lLong-Lived Assets" ("SFAS No. 144"), we compared gnasdiscounted cash flow
projections to the carrying value of our pay phomed determined that the carrying value of thosetasvas not expected to be recovered
through future projected cash flows on sales pr&e@/e recorded an impairment charge of $19 milimreduce the carrying value of pay
phone business to their estimated fair value basa@cent selling prices for comparable assetthdrihird quarter of 2004, we reviewed the
carrying value of certain network supplies heldfale and determined that the carrying amounts imezrcess of our expected sales price.
We recorded an impairment charge of $18 millioretuce the carrying value of network supplies Hetdale to the estimated fair value
based on recent selling prices for comparable sisset

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, the edtahdair value of the impaired assets becomesehebasis for accounting purposes. As
such, approximately $119 million in accumulatedréefation was eliminated in connection with theagating for the impairments. The

impact of the impairments is expected to reducedepreciation expense by approximately $4 milliofiscal 2004 and approximately
$8 million in subsequent fiscal years.

Note 4: Borrowings

As of September 30, 2004 and December @13,20ur borrowings consisted of the following:

September 30, December 31,
2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Current borrowings

Current portion of lon-term borrowings $ 44€  $ 867
Current portion of capital lease obligations arttko 7 14
Total current borrowing $ 457 % 881

Long-term borrowings
Notes with various rates ranging from 5.50% to 9%2
including LIBOR* plus 4.75%, with maturities fron0@4

to 2043 $ 7,735 $ 7,881
Unamortized discount and ot (15€) (157)
Capital lease obligations and ot 12 25
Less: current portio (459 (881)

Total lon¢-term borrowings $ 7,13¢ $ 6,87¢

* London interbank offered rate

In August 2004, we issued $575 million otes with a seven-year maturity and a 7.875% intesge. The notes are unsecured general
obligations and will rank equally with all otheragtured and unsubordinated indebtedness. The auvamd default terms are substantially
the same as those
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associated with our other long-term debt. We piefilé an exchange offer registration statemengfaoew issue of substantially identical
notes within 315 calendar days of the date of isse@f the notes. If the exchange offer registrasimtement does not become effective
within 315 calendar days of the date of issuandb@hotes or the exchange offer is not consummaitih 45 days of the registration
statement's effectiveness, the rate at which caeheist accrues will increase to 8.125%. The agdgeeget proceeds from the offering have
been or will be used for general corporate purpasekiding funding or refinancing our investmeirntgelecommunication assets.
Substantially concurrent with the issuance of thestes, we purchased $569 million face amount of7/c20% notes due November 1, 2004
for $587 million, including accrued interest of $h@lion, resulting in a loss of $5 million on tletinguishment of this debt.

In addition, concurrent with the issuan€¢he 7.875% notes described above, we enteredritdrest rate swap agreements relating to
$575 million of the notes, to manage exposure ter@st rate movements and to optimize our mixtéifloating and fixed-rate debt while
minimizing liquidity risk. The effective floatingiterest rate on the swap agreements is the Lomderbank offered rate ("LIBOR") plus
3.43%. The interest rate swap agreements are @dsdyas fair-value hedges, which effectively cots/éris portion of our fixed-rate debt to
floating rate through the receipt of fixed-rate amits in exchange for floating-rate interest paymmeWte have determined that there is no
ineffectiveness in regard to these swap agreemehésimpact on interest expense from these traiosecin the third quarter was minimal.

On May 1, 2004, we redeemed all of the $hilllon outstanding principal on our 5.65% noteedNovember 1, 2004 and all of the
$41 million outstanding principal amount on oury&r 5.5% debentures due June 1, 2005 at par.

Note 5: Restructuring Charges

The restructuring reserve balances discuissw are included in our condensed consolidagdaince sheets in the category of accrued
expenses and other current liabilities for the entrportion and other long-term liabilities for tomg-term portion. As of September 30, 2004
and December 31, 2003, the amounts included asradiabilities are $62 million and $58 million atfte long-term portions are $10 million
and $14 million, respectively. Charges to earniimgseverance benefits have been recognized ir@acoe with provisions of SFAS
No. 112, "Employer's Accounting for Post EmploymBehefits" and SFAS No. 88, "Employers' AccountiogSettlements and Curtailmel
of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for TerminmaBenefits", and consisted primarily of cash semeeamedical benefits, outplacement,
payroll taxes and other benefits pursuant to estadd severance policies. Costs to exit leasecatipgrfacilities have been charged to
earnings in accordance with SFAS No. 146, "Accagntor Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Atttes."
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2004 Activities

An analysis of activity associated with tiev and existing restructuring plans as well & year restructuring plans is as follows:

2004 2003 2002 and Prior

Restructuring Plan Restructuring Plan Restructuring Plan Totals

(Dollars in millions)

Balance December 31, 20C $ — 3 51 $ 21 $ 72
Provision 61 — — 61
Utilization (21) (32) 4) (56)
Reversa — 2 (©)] (5)

Balance September 30, 20C $ 40 $ 18 $ 14 $ 72

During the nine months ended Septembef304, we, as part of QCII's restructuring, ideatfspecific employee reductions in various
functional areas to balance our workload with bestndemands. As a result, we established a seeareserve and recorded a charge to our
condensed consolidated statement of operation§Jlohllion for severance benefits pursuant to disthbd severance policies. Through
September 30, 2004, approximately 1,650 of theQLf@@nned employee reductions had been completaer&ce payments generally
extend from two to twelve months. The remainingutbns are expected to occur over the next twelwaths. Through September 30, 2004,
we utilized $21 million of the 2004 restructurirgserves for severance payments.

As of September 30, 2004, 1,500 of the @ j@@&nned employee reductions under the 2003 rtating plan had been completed. Dur
the nine months ended September 30, 2004, $3Dmilli the restructuring reserve was used mainlgéwerance payments, and $2 milliol
the reserve was reversed.

In prior periods, as a part of the 2002 pndr restructuring plans, we permanently abanddtieleased facilities with lease terms up to
five years. We utilized $4 million of the previoygstablished restructuring provisions during ttremonths ended September 30, 2004
mainly for real estate payments and exit costsciestsnl with terminated leases and reversed $3amibhf the restructuring reserve during the
same period. We expect the balance of the reserve ttilized primarily to pay remaining lease payts.

Note 6: Contributions to QCII Segments and Revenunformation

Our operations are integrated into andoaré of the segments of the QCII consolidated grdinye chief operating decision maker
("CODM") for QCII makes resource allocation decisaand assessments of financial performance fardhsolidated group based on
wireline, wireless and other segmentation. For miafieemation about QCII's reporting segments, s€d'®@ annual report on Form 10-K/A
for the year ended December 31, 2003. Our bustwssibutes to the segments reported by QCII, leitQCIll CODM reviews our financial
information only in connection with our quarterlgchannual reports that we file with the Securitied Exchange Commission ("SEC").
Consequently, we do not provide discrete finanaifarmation for QC to a CODM on a regular basis.

Due to the May 1, 2004 transfer of our Veiss operations to one of our affiliates, we n@kmnclude wireless revenue and expenses in
our continuing operations. Wireless revenue aneese are
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included in our discontinued operations. See Netd tansfer of Qwest Wireless Operations. Following tifansfer of the wireless operatic
essentially all of our operations contribute to QQNireline services segment. As such, we no longgort our contribution to QCII's
segments as this information does not differ mallgrirom our consolidated statements of operatibtmvever, we continue to provide the
following enterprise-wide information on revenuesnfi external customers for each group of similadpcts and services.

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003

(Dollars in millions)

Voice service: $ 1,758 $ 196¢ $ 539¢ $ 599/
Data and Internet servic 53C 52t 1,60: 1,601
Other service 1 5 8 15
Total operating revent $ 228 $ 249 $ 7,01 $ 7,61C

Voice services revenue includes local veiesices, IntraLATA long-distance voice servicad access services. Local voice services
revenue includes revenue from basic local exchaegeces, switching services, custom calling fesguenhanced voice services, operator
services, collocation services and CPE. Local ve@wices revenue also includes revenue from thigion of, on a wholesale basis, netw
transport, billing services and access to our loealvork. IntraLATA long-distance voice serviceserue includes revenue from IntraLATA
long-distance services within our local serviceaareccess services revenue includes fees chargati¢o long-distance providers to connect
to our network.

Data and Internet services revenue incluid¢s services (such as traditional private limémlesale private lines, frame relay, integrated
services digital network, asynchronous transfer enmald related CPE) and Internet services (suctas IDternet dial access and related
CPE).

Other services revenue is predominateliwddrfrom the sublease of some of our unused stateassets, such as space in our office
buildings, warehouses and other properties.

Note 7: Commitments and Contingencies
Legal Proceedings Involving Qwe

Throughout this report, when we refer wasss action as "putative" it is because a clasdban alleged, but not certified, in that matter.
Until and unless a class has been certified by thet, it has not been established that the nanadtiffs represent the class of plaintiffs they
purport to represent. When we refer to a derivadistion as "purported,” it is because the plaimtiféges that he, she or it has brought the
claim on our behalf and the court has not yet rtibed the complaint meets the requirements foloagqrderivative case.

Securities Action

On June 27, 2002, a putative class actias filed in the District Court for the County of @der against us, QCII, The Anschutz Family
Investment Co., Philip Anschutz, Joseph P. Nacahth Robin R. Szeliga on behalf of purchasers ofl@@&lock between June 28, 2000 and
June 27, 2002 and owners of U S WEST stock on 28n2000. The complaint alleges, among other thitigg QCI|
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and the individual defendants issued false andemihg statements and engaged in improper accguymtattices in order to accomplish
QCllI's June 30, 2000 acquisition of U S WEST, Inc.the Merger, to make QCII appear successfuttarnflate the value of QCII's stock.
The complaint asserts claims under sections 1119 2nd 17 of the Securities Act of 1933, as aménadiethe Securities Act. The complaint
seeks unspecified monetary damages, disgorgemdtegal gains and other relief. On July 31, 200 defendants removed this state court
action to federal district court in Colorado antdseguently moved to consolidate this action withdbnsolidated securities action identified
below. Plaintiffs moved to remand the lawsuit baxktate court, which defendants opposed. On Séyatef8, 2004, the court issued an o
granting plaintiffs' motion for remand.

Regulatory Matters

On February 14, 2002, the Minnesota Depantrof Commerce filed a formal complaint againswith the Minnesota Public Utilities
Commission, or the Minnesota Commission, allegh&g tve, in contravention of federal and state failed to file interconnection
agreements with the Minnesota Commission relatingettain of our wholesale customers, and therébgedly discriminated against other
CLECs. On November 1, 2002, the Minnesota Commmsisisued a written order adopting in full a propdsaan administrative law judge
that we committed 26 individual violations of fedelaw by failing to file, as required under sent@62 of the Telecommunications Act, 26
distinct provisions found in 12 separate agreemwititsindividual CLECs for regulated services infiviesota. The order also found that we
agreed to provide and did provide to McLeodUSA, bed Eschelon Telecom, Inc. discounts on regulatealesale services of up to 10%
that were not made available to other CLECs, thewstiawfully discriminating against them. The ordeund we also violated state law, that
the harm caused by our conduct extended to botomass and competitors, and that the damages t@C€Eould amount to several million
dollars for Minnesota alone.

The Minnesota Commission issued its fimalften decision imposing various penalties, creditd obligations on May 21, 2003. The
Minnesota Commission decision would require a ggnayment to the state of approximately $26 milland payments of carrier credits of
approximately $18 million. Of the $18 million, alic&8 million has been released by the carriersaimkbuptcy proceedings. On June 19, 2
we appealed the Minnesota Commission's ordersettJttited States District Court for the DistrictMinnesota. On August 25, 2004, the
District Court issued its order. The Court affirmtté Commission's order requiring Qwest to payd®@ million penalty. The Court reversed
and vacated that portion ruling on the creditsifigdhat the Commission did not have the authddtgrder such remedies. The Commission
and carriers have appealed the credit issue totiited States Court of Appeals for the Eighth Gircand Qwest has cross-appealed the
penalty issue. The appeal is pending.

Arizona, Colorado, New Mexico, Washingttowa, South Dakota and Oregon have also initiabechél proceedings regarding our
alleged failure to file required agreements in ¢hettes. New Mexico has issued an order proviidrigterpretation of the standard for filing
these agreements, identified certain of our cotgras coming within that standard and opened aatpdocket to consider further
proceedings. On April 29, 2004, the New Mexico Bfildd comments recommending penalties totalindd$5nillion. New Mexico CLECs
also have filed testimony requesting carrier ceediolorado has also opened an investigation reee matters, and on February 27, 2004
Staff of the Colorado Public Utilities Commissiar,PUC, submitted its Initial Comments. The Colar&taff's Initial Comments
recommended that the PUC open a show cause pragdealed upon the
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Staff's view that Qwest and CLECs had willfully antentionally violated federal and state law ararnission rules. The Staff also detailed
a range of remedies available to the Commissiah,ding but not limited to an assessment of pessmkind an obligation to extend credits to
CLECs. On April 15, 2004, Qwest and the Office @hSumer Counsel for Colorado entered into a sedtiensubject to Commission
approval, that would require Qwest to pay $7.5iomllin contributions to state telecommunicationsgrams to resolve claims relating to
potential penalties in the docket and that offdc&Cs credits that could total approximately $9 miil On November 9, 2004, Qwest and the
Staff of the Washington Commission entered intetdesment under which Qwest agreed to pay a pen&ly .8 million. This settlement,
which is subject to approval by the Washington Cassian, does not require Qwest to provide any tsediCLECs. The proceedings and
investigations in New Mexico, Colorado and Washimgtould result in the imposition of fines and athenalties against us that could be
material. Oregon has opened a formal docket toidena stipulation between Qwest and the Oregofi 8tathe payment of a penalty of
approximately $1 million. lowa and South Dakota&aencluded their inquiries resulting in no impiesitof penalties or obligations to issue
credits to CLECs in those states. Also, some tet@conications providers have filed private actioasdud on facts similar to those underlying
these administrative proceedings. These privateresttogether with any similar, future actionsylcbresult in additional damages and aw
that could be significant.

llluminet, Inc., a traffic aggregator, aselveral of its customers have filed complaints wéifulatory agencies in Idaho, Nebraska, lowa,
North Dakota and New Mexico, alleging that they emétled to refunds due to our purported imprdpglementation of tariffs governir
certain signaling services we provide in thoseestathe commissions in Idaho and Nebraska havd mfavor of llluminet and awarded it
$1.5 million and $4.8 million, respectively. We g reconsideration in both states, which was dkarel subsequently we perfected appeals
in both states. On October 8, 2004, the Nebraskactwe Court issued an order dismissing Qwest'sadygpeprocedural grounds. Qwest has
filed for reconsideration of the Nebraska Supreroar€decision. The proceedings in the other stateksin states where Illuminet has not yet
filed complaints could result in agency decisioaguiring additional refunds. In addition, NextekH#ed an arbitration requesting refunds
to alleged improper implementation of the signakegvices. These actions by Illluminet and Nextgether with any similar, future actions,
could result in additional damages and awardsadbiald be significant.

In 2001, during the course of obtaining Ndaxico state regulatory commission approval foatiarnative form of regulation that
included defined increases in local exchange telephiates, we made a commitment to invest in conratians infrastructure in New
Mexico. The New Mexico regulatory commission haerogd a docket to gather information and to invastigvhether we are in compliance
with or are likely to meet that commitment. Theraolite outcome of this matter is uncertain but coakllt in obligations or price changes
that could be significant.

To the extent appropriate, we have providgsgrves for the above matters. We have othetategy actions pending in local regulatory
jurisdictions, which call for price decreases, refsi or both. These actions are generally routideimeidental to our busines

Other Matters

From time to time we receive complaints Bedome subject to investigations regarding "slamgfh{the practice of changing long-
distance carriers without the customer's cons&e®@mming"” (the practice of charging a consumermfoods or services that the consumer has
not authorized or ordered) and other sales practloe2003, we resolved allegations and complaihts
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slamming and cramming with the Attorneys Generatlie states of Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, OregdiahtAnd Washington. In each of th
states, we agreed to comply with certain terms gorng our sales practices and to pay each of titesbetween $200,000 and $3.75 million.
We may become subject to other investigations orptaints in the future and any such complaintseestigations could result in further
legal action and the imposition of fines, penalbeslamage awards.

We are subject to a number of environmeamigtters as a result of our prior operations asqfahe Bell System. We believe that
expenditures in connection with remedial actiondaurthe current environmental protection laws tateel matters will not be material to our
business or financial condition.

Legal Proceedings Involving QCI

QCll is involved in several investigatiosecurities actions and other matters that, ifluesbagainst QCII, could have a material adv
effect on our business and financial condition.SEhmatters are more fully described below.

Investigations and Securities Actions

The investigations and securities actiogscdbed below present material and significatisrte QCII. The size, scope and nature of the
restatements of our and QCII's consolidated firerstatements for fiscal 2001 and 2000 affect iglespresented by these investigations and
actions, as these matters involve, among othegshi@ClII's prior accounting practices and relatedldsures. Plaintiffs in certain of the
securities actions have alleged QCII's restatemieitéms in support of their claims. We can giveassurance as to the impacts on our
financial results or financial condition that mdtiraately result from all of these QCII mattersmmver, QCII has recently settled the
investigation of it by the SEC, as described in endetail in "Note 8—Subsequent Events" below. lieédaber 2003, QCII recorded a charge
in its consolidated financial statements amourttm$200 million in connection with these mattersd,ain June 2004, QCII recorded an
additional charge of $300 million. The total reseas of June 2004 included a reserve for the SESiigation that was settled in
October 2004. QCII recently recorded a further ghasf $250 million, bringing the aggregate reseo/8750 million, which represents the
payment to be made to the SEC (as discussed in detad in "Note 8—Subsequent Events" below) ardrtinimum estimated amount of
loss QCII believes is probable with respect todbeurities actions described below.

QCII has recorded its estimate of the minimliability because no estimate of probable laggliese matters is a better estimate thar
other amount. If the $500 million in recorded regethat will remain after QCIl has paid the amown®d under the SEC settlement is
insufficient to cover these other matters, QClllwéed to record additional charges to its statérakaperations in future periods.
Additionally, QCII is unable at this time to proeic reasonable estimate of the upper end of tlgerainloss associated with these remaining
matters due to their preliminary and complex natangl, as a result, the amount QCII has reservetthése matters is its estimate of the
lowest end of the possible range of loss. The altinoutcomes of these matters are still uncertantizere is a significant possibility that the
amount of loss it may ultimately incur could be stalmtially more than the reserve it has provided.
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At this time, QCII believes that it is patiile that a portion of the recorded reserve fostmirities actions will be recoverable from a
portion of $200 million of insurance proceeds, dstirsg of $143 million of cash and $57 million ofévocable letters of credit, that were
placed in a trust to cover its losses and the foefandividual insureds following its November 2R03 settlement of disputes with certain of
its insurance carriers related to, among otheg#)ithe investigations and securities and derieatistions described below.

QCII continues to defend against the séiegractions vigorously. However, QCIll is currenilyable to provide any estimate as to the
timing of the resolution of these actions. Any Isatient of or judgment in one or more of these astisubstantially in excess of QCII's
recorded reserves could have a significant imamt,QCIll can give no assurance that it will hawerdgsources available to pay any such
judgment. The magnitude of any settlements or juglgsresulting from these actions could materetigh adversely affect QClI's ability
meet its debt service obligations and affect taficial condition, potentially impacting its creditings, its ability to access capital markets
and its compliance with debt covenants. In addjttba magnitude of any such settlements or judgsnmaty cause QCII to draw down
significantly on its cash balances, which mightéoit to obtain additional financing or explore @timethods to generate cash. Such actions
could include issuing additional securities or ass¢es. As a wholly-owned subsidiary of QCII, business operations and financial
condition could be similarly affected, potentialigpacting our credit ratings and access to capitakets.

Investigations

On July 9, 2002, QCII was informed by th&UAttorney's Office for the District of Coloradba criminal investigation of its business.
QCII believes the U.S. Attorney's Office is invgstiing various matters that include the transastietated to the various adjustments and
restatements described in QCII's annual reportasmFA.0-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2002teartsactions between QCII and
certain of its vendors and certain investmentfiéngecurities of those vendors by individuals dased with it. QCII is continuing in its
efforts to cooperate fully with the U.S. Attorne@$fice in its investigation. However, QCII canrpredict the outcome of this investigation
the timing of its resolution.

Also, on June 17, 2004, in connection \aithinformal investigation, QCII received a letterrh the SEC requesting certain information
concerning the methodologies used to calculateuitsber of customers, subscribers and access @@ .believes that similar requests have
been made to various other companies in the telenmitations sector. QCII is cooperating with theC3& this matter. On July 23, 2004,
QCll received from the FCC a letter stating that thquest by the SEC has raised concerns aboatthieacy of certain information
periodically submitted to the FCC by QCII. The F&&5 requested that QCII review information it sutbedi to the FCC for 2003 and affirm
its accuracy or file appropriate revisions of thegbmissions. QCII believes that similar requesisifthe FCC have also been made to other
telecommunications companies.

In addition, as the General Services Adstiation, or GSA, previously announced in July 200 conducting a review of all contracts
with QCII for purposes of determining present regpbility. On September 12, 2003, QCII was inforntiealt the Inspector General of the
GSA had referred to the GSA Suspension/Debarmeiti@fthe question of whether QCII (including usdaits other subsidiaries) should be
considered for debarment. QCII has been informatlttie basis for the referral was the February 200i@8tment against four former QCI|
employees in connection with a transaction withAhieona School Facilities Board in June 2001 arilvd complaint also filed in
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February 2003 by the SEC against the same formplogees and others relating to the Arizona Schagilfies Board transaction and a
transaction with Genuity Inc. in 2000. QCII is ceoating fully with the GSA and believes that it amé will remain suppliers of the Federal
government; however, if it and we are not allonwete suppliers to the Federal government, it anevaugd lose the ability to expand the
services we could provide to a purchaser of telenonications services that has historically represskehetween 2% and 3% of QCII's
consolidated annual revenue.

Securities Actions

Since July 27, 2001, 13 putative clasoactiomplaints have been filed in federal distrmint in Colorado against QCII alleging
violations of the federal securities laws. Onehafse cases has been dismissed. By court ordeerttaning actions have been consolidated
into a consolidated securities action, which weréd herein as the "consolidated securities action

On August 21, 2002, plaintiffs in the colidated securities action filed their Fourth Comdgaled Amended Class Action Complaint, or
the Fourth Consolidated Complaint, which defendamsed to dismiss. On January 13, 2004, the Ur8tatks District Court for the District
of Colorado granted the defendants' motions to idisin part and denied them in part. In that ortte¥,court allowed plaintiffs to file a
proposed amended complaint seeking to remedy #saalivlg defects addressed in the court's dismisdat.cOn February 6, 2004, plaintiffs
filed a Fifth Consolidated Amended Class Action (uteint, or the Fifth Consolidated Complaint. Thé&t-Consolidated Complaint is
purportedly brought on behalf of purchasers of lyjtraded securities of QCII between May 24, 18@@ July 28, 2002, and names as
defendants QCII, QCII's former Chairman and Chieddutive Officer, Joseph P. Nacchio, QCII's forr@aief Financial Officers, Robin R.
Szeliga and Robert S. Woodruff, other of QClI'srier officers and current directors and Arthur Arsger LLP. The Fifth Consolidated
Complaint alleges, among other things, that dutiirggputative class period, QCII and certain ofitftdvidual defendants made materially
false statements regarding the results of QClksaions in violation of section 10(b) of the Seties Exchange Act of 1934, or the Excha
Act, certain of the individual defendants are leabk control persons under section 20(a) of thé&h@e Act, and certain of the individual
defendants sold some of their shares of QCII's comstock in violation of section 20A of the Exchamct. The Fifth Consolidated
Complaint further alleges that QCII and certaineottiefendants violated section 11 of the Securisby preparing and disseminating false
registration statements and prospectuses for gistration of QCIl common stock to be issued to WEST shareholders in connection with
the Merger, and for the exchange of $3 billion @I{¥ notes pursuant to a registration statemetgtcddanuary 17, 2001, $3.25 billion of
QCllI's notes pursuant to a registration statemateciJuly 12, 2001, and $3.75 billion of QClI'sempursuant to a registration statement
dated October 30, 2001. Additionally, the Fifth Golidated Complaint alleges that certain of theviddial defendants are liable as control
persons under section 15 of the Securities Acelgan of their stock ownership, management posithmial/or membership or representation
on QCII's Board of Directors. The Fifth Consolidhteomplaint seeks unspecified compensatory danmewgsther relief. However, counsel
for plaintiffs has indicated that the putative slagll seek damages in the tens of billions of @@l On March 8, 2004, QCII and other
defendants filed motions to dismiss the Fifth Cdidsded Complaint. Those motions are pending beffoeecourt.

Since March 2002, seven putative clas®adiits brought under the Employee Retirementrirec&ecurity Act of 1974, as amended,
were filed in federal district court in Coloradorpartedly on behalf of all participants and beniefies of the Qwest Savings and Investment
Plan and
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predecessor plans, or the Plan, from March 7, 188®the present. These suits also purport to seldf on behalf of the Plan. By court
order, these putative class actions have been lidatsml and a Second Amended and Consolidated Gampbas filed on May 21, 2003,
referred to as the "consolidated ERISA action".efghth case was filed in June 2004, which, althaugfra putative class action, purports to
seek relief on behalf of the Plan. This case costallegations similar to those in the consolid&&8dSA action, and thus QCII expects it to
be consolidated with that action. Defendants incihresolidated ERISA action include QCII, severahfer and current directors of QCII,
certain former officers of QCII, Qwest Asset Managat, QClI's Plan Design Committee, the former Ptevestment Committee and the
former Plan Administrative Committee of the pre-r Qwest 401(k) Savings Plan. The consolidatedSBRiction alleges, among other
things, that the defendants breached fiduciaryedutt the Plan participants and beneficiaries legatlly allowing excessive concentration of
the Plan's assets in QCII's stock, requiring cerpaiticipants in the Plan to hold the matchingtdbations received from QCII in the Qwest
Shares Fund, failing to disclose to the participahé alleged accounting improprieties that aresthgect of the consolidated securities act
failing to investigate the prudence of investindd€ll's stock, continuing to offer QCII's stockasinvestment option under the Plan, failing
to investigate the effect of the Merger on Plaretsand then failing to vote the Plan's sharesagéj preventing Plan participants from
acquiring QCIllI's stock during certain periods, aa&lagainst some of the individual defendantstaiging on their private knowledge of
QCII's financial condition to reap profits in stosétles. Plaintiffs seek equitable and declarateligft along with attorneys' fees and costs and
restitution. In response to motions to dismissahesolidated ERISA action, the court dismissedwsaiegarding the voting of shares in favor
of the Merger, and denied the remainder of thosttam®. Plaintiffs moved for class certification.& bourt has denied that motion but has
instructed the plaintiffs to file a modified motidor class certification. Plaintiffs have filed awm motion for class certification.

On December 10, 2002, the California Statachers' Retirement System, or CalSTRS, filedagatnst QCII, certain of QCII's former
officers and certain of QCII's current directorsl @everal other defendants, including Arthur AndersLP and several investment banks, in
the Superior Court of the State of California i dor the County of San Francisco. The complaileigals, among other things, that defend
engaged in a scheme to falsely inflate QCII's reeesnd decrease its expenses so that QCIll woukbappore successful than it actually was
during the period in which CalSTRS purchased afdi @€Il securities. CalSTRS has asserted that thosens caused it to lose in excess of
$150 million invested in QClII's equity and debtwi#ttes. The complaint purported to state causesctbn against QCII for (i) violation of
California Corporations Code section 25400 et ésepurities laws); (ii) violation of California Qmorations Code section 17200 et seq.
(unfair competition); (iii) fraud, deceit and codment; and (iv) breach of fiduciary duty. Amon@et requested relief, CalSTRS sought
compensatory, special and punitive damages, réstifipre-judgment interest and costs. QCII andldévidual defendants filed a demurrer,
seeking dismissal of all claims. In response, CRISToluntarily dismissed the unfair competitionitldout maintained the balance of the
complaint. The court denied the demurrer as tdChlgornia securities law and fraud claims, butdissed the breach of fiduciary duty claim
against QCII with leave to amend. The court alsmised the claims against Robert S. Woodruff astirRR. Szeliga on jurisdictional
grounds. On or about July 25, 2003, plaintiff fiedFirst Amended Complaint. The material allegatiand the relief sought remain largely
same, but plaintiff no longer alleges claims agaims Woodruff and Ms. Szeliga following the cosrdismissal of the claims against them.
CalSTRS reasserted its claim against QCII for breddiduciary duty as a claim of aiding and abrgtbreach of fiduciary duty.
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QCII filed a second demurrer to that claim, andNmvember 17, 2003, the court dismissed that claithout leave to amend.

On November 27, 2002, the State of NewedefSreasury Department, Division of Investment)New Jersey, filed a lawsuit in New
Jersey Superior Court, Mercer County. On Octobe20®3, New Jersey filed an amended complaint iadg@mong other things, that QCII,
certain of QCII's former officers and certain cutrdirectors and Arthur Andersen LLP caused QGliek to trade at artificially inflated
prices by employing improper accounting practiees] by issuing false statements about QCII's basjmevenues and profits. As a result,
New Jersey contends that it incurred hundreds ioms of dollars in losses. New Jersey's complpimports to state causes of action agz
QCIlI for: (i) fraud; (ii) negligent misrepresentati; and (iii) civil conspiracy. Among other requesstelief, New Jersey seeks from the
defendants, jointly and severally, compensatorgsequential, incidental and punitive damages. Oveliber 17, 2003, QCII filed a motion
to dismiss. That motion is pending before the court

On January 10, 2003, the State UniversRiesrement System of Illinois, or SURSI, filedaavsuit in the Circuit Court of Cook County,
lllinois. SURSI filed suit against QCII, certain QCII's former officers and certain current direstand several other defendants, including
Arthur Andersen LLP and several investment banksOotober 29, 2003, SURSI filed a second amendetptaint which alleges, among
other things, that defendants engaged in fraudal@mdluct that caused it to lose in excess of $a@llin invested in QCII's common stock
and debt and equity securities and that defendamgaged in a scheme to falsely inflate QCII's reesrand decrease its expenses by imp
conduct related to transactions with the Arizonad®t Facilities Board, Genuity, Calpoint LLC, KMGIEcom Holdings, Inc., KPNQwest
N.V., and Koninklijke KPN, N.V. The second amendenplaint purports to state the following causeadaifon against QCII: (i) violation ¢
the lllinois Securities Act; (i) common law fraudij) common law negligent misrepresentation; &l violation of section 11 of the
Securities Act. SURSI seeks, among other reliefijtpue and exemplary damages, costs, equitablefréticluding an injunction to freeze or
prevent disposition of the defendants' assetsd@gbrgement. On July 9, 2004, the court dismissedction against certain individual
defendants for lack of personal jurisdiction. QEds indicated its intention to file a motion tordiss the second amended complaint. The
court has not yet set a schedule for the briefimdjr@solution of such a motion.

On February 9, 2004, Stichting Pensioen$ohBP, or SPA, filed suit against QCII, certainQC€Il's former officers and employees,
certain of QCII's current and former directorswedl as several other defendants, including Arthndersen LLP, Citigroup Inc. and various
affiliated corporations of Citigroup Inc., in thenltled States District Court for the District of @do. QCII and certain other defendants
moved to dismiss that complaint. On July 7, 200diJehose motions were pending, SPA filed an aradrabmplaint. SPA alleges in its
amended complaint that the defendants engageduddfent conduct that caused SPA to lose moregh@a million related to SPA's
investments in QCII's equity securities purchasetgvben July 5, 2000 and March 11, 2002. The comipiédieges, among other things, that
defendants created a false perception of QCllI'smees and growth prospects. SPA alleges claimsstg@Cll and other defendants for
violations of sections 18 and 10(b) of the Exchafigeand SEC Rule 105b; violations of the Colorado Securities Act antchooon law fraud
negligent misrepresentation, respondeat superarcevil conspiracy. The complaint also contendst tertain of the individual defendants
liable as "control persons" because they had tinepto cause QCII to engage in the unlawful con@illeged by plaintiffs in violation of
section 20(a) of the Exchange Act, and allegesratlaéms against defendants other than QCII. SPA
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seeks, among other things, compensatory and pemtwmages, rescission or rescissionary damagegidgment interest, fees and costs.
Defendants have filed motions to dismiss the am@&edenplaint. These motions are pending.

On March 22, 2004, Shriners Hospital foil@en, or SHC, filed suit against QCII, certainitsf former employees, and certain
unidentified persons in the District Court for @iy and County of Denver. On April 16, 2004, defants removed this case to the United
States District Court for the District of Coloradn.July 2004, SHC filed an amended complaint & thnited States District Court for the
District of Colorado. The amended complaint allegagms against QCII and the individual defenddoatsed upon Colorado state securities
laws, common law fraud, and negligent misrepresemiasimilar to the claims alleged in the init@mplaint, and adds new claims agains
defendants based upon sections 10(b), 18(a) amj @Dthe Exchange Act. SHC alleges compensatamadas of $17 million. SHC seeks
compensatory and punitive damages, interest, enstattorneys' fees. Defendants have filed motioismiss the amended complaint.
These motions are pending.

On or about March 30, 2004, Teachers' Beimt System of Louisiana, or TRSL, filed suit agaQClII, certain of its former employe
and certain unidentified persons in the Districu@dor the City and County of Denver. On April 804, defendants removed this case to
the United States District Court for the Distri€t@olorado. In July 2004, TRSL filed an amended ptaimt in the United States District Co
for the District of Colorado. The amended complaiigges claims against QCIl and the individuakdefnts based upon Colorado state
securities laws, common law fraud, and negligersregiresentation, similar to the claims allegedhainitial complaint, and adds new claims
against all defendants based upon sections 1g) and 20(a) of the Exchange Act. TRSL allegespensatory damages of approximately
$23 million. TRSL seeks compensatory and punitimdges, interest, costs and attorneys' fees. Dagfientave filed motions to dismiss the
amended complaint. These motions are pending.

On September 22, 2004, a number of New Y3tk pension and retirement funds ("NYC Fundsldia lawsuit against QCII, certain of
its former officers and employees, certain of iisrent and former directors, as well as severaodefendants, including Arthur Andersen
LLP, Citigroup, Inc., and various affiliated corpdions of Citigroup, Inc., in the United Statestiét Court for the District of Colorado. The
NYC Funds allege in their complaint that the defamd engaged in fraudulent conduct that caused Rit@s to lose more than $300 milli
related to NYC Funds' investments in QCIl commartktand bonds purchased between May 1, 1999 apd®8uP002. The complaint
alleges, among other things, that defendants aeatalse perception of QCII's revenues and gremispects. NYC Funds allege claims
against QCII and other defendants for violationseiftions 18 and 10(b) of the Exchange Act and REIE 10b-5, violations of the Colorado
Securities Act and common law fraud, negligent epsesentation, respondeat superior, and civil doargp The complaint also contends that
certain of the individual defendants are liabléa@mtrol persons" because they had the power teec@CII to engage in the unlawful conduct
alleged by plaintiffs in violation of section 20(@if)the Exchange Act, and alleges other claimsregaiefendants other than QCIl. NYC Fu
seek, among other things, compensatory and purdtiveages, rescission or rescissionary damagefjggeient interest, fees and costs

Other Matters

In January 2001, an amended purported ealetssn complaint was filed in Denver District Cbagainst QCII and certain current and
former officers and directors on behalf of stocklest of
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U S WEST. The complaint alleges that QCII had § dutpay a quarterly dividend to U S WEST stockleoddof record as of June 30, 2000.
Plaintiffs further claim that the defendants attémalto avoid paying the dividend by changing tteord date from June 30, 2000 to July 10,
2000, a claim QCII denies. In September 2002, @@l a motion for summary judgment on all clairR&aintiffs filed a cross-motion for
summary judgment on their breach of contract clamlg. On July 15, 2003, the court denied both samynjudgment motions. Plaintiffs'
claims for breach of fiduciary duty and breach afittact remain pending. Additionally, QCII recenfilgd motions asking the court to rule
certain discrete issues of law affecting the actidre case is now in the class certification stagech QCII is challenging. Plaintiffs' motion
for class certification and QCII's motions for ngs on certain discrete issues of law affectingaitteon are set for a hearing on November 19,
2004.

Several putative class actions relatintheinstallation of fiber optic cable in certaighis-of-way were filed in various courts against
QCII on behalf of landowners in Alabama, Californ@olorado, Georgia, lllinois, Indiana, Kansas, istana, Mississippi, Missouri, North
Carolina, Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee andsT€X{ass certification was denied in the Louisipreceeding and, subsequently,
summary judgment was granted in QCII's favor. A h@wisiana class action complaint has been filed,@ClI is challenging class
certification. Class certification was also deniedhe California proceeding, although plaintiffasve filed a motion for reconsideration. Class
certification was granted in the lllinois and Tessee proceedings. Class certification has not tesaived yet in the other proceedings. The
complaints challenge QCII's right to install itedr optic cable in railroad rights-of-way and, ial@ado, Illinois and Texas, also challenge
QCllI's right to install fiber optic cable in utyitand pipeline rights-of-way. In Alabama, the coaipt challenged QCII's right to install fiber
optic cable in any right-of-way, including publigghways, but this case has been dismissed. Thelaortgallege that the railroads, utilities
and pipeline companies own a limited property rghtvay that did not include the right to permit @@ install its fiber optic cable on the
plaintiffs’ property. The Indiana action purporsiie on behalf of a national class of landownejacaaht to railroad rights-of-way over which
QCIlI's network passes. The California, Coloradogi@m, Kansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, MissouriftiaCarolina, Oregon, South Carolina,
Tennessee and Texas actions purport to be on bafralflass of such landowners in those stategeotisely. The lllinois action purports to
be on behalf of landowners adjacent to railroabtagpf-way over which QCII's network passes imbis, lowa, Kentucky, Michigan,
Minnesota, Nebraska, Ohio and Wisconsin. Plaintiffde lllinois action have filed a motion to exypbthe class to a nationwide class. The
complaints seek damages on theories of trespassrgunst enrichment, as well as punitive damagegeifer with some of the other
telecommunication carrier defendants, in Septerabep, QCII filed a proposed settlement of all thesdters (except those in Louisiana) in
the United States District Court for the Northeristict of lllinois. On July 25, 2003, the courtagnted preliminary approval of the settlement
and entered an order enjoining competing putati@escaction claims, except those in Louisiana. Adiogly, with the exception of the
Louisiana actions, all other right of way actionsrevstayed. The settlement and the court's injometere opposed by some, but not all, o
plaintiffs' counsel and are on appeal before theeth Circuit Court of Appeals. On October 19, 20@4anel of judges on the Seventh
Circuit vacated the lower court's approval of théienwide settlement class and the lower courfisistion against competing putative class
actions. On November 2, 2004, QCII and the othérdiants filed a petition for reconsideration bytbihe appellate panel that made the
decision and by all of the judges on the Seventhuii

On January 20, 2004, we filed a complairthie District Court for the City and County of ven against KMC Telecom LLC and
several of its related parent or subsidiary comgm(gollectively,
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"KMC"). We are seeking a declaration that a sesfemmended contracts and related consent agreemerggecuted with KMC and its
lenders are not effective and to recoup other dasagd attorneys' fees and costs. These contrattelated consent agreements would
obligate us to pay a net incremental amount of@gprately $110 million if determined to be effe@\KMC subsequently asserted
counterclaims for declaratory judgment and anticipabreach of contract. We then filed an amendedpdaint on August 16, 2004, in order
to amend and expand our claims and name additiiahdants. Also on August 16, 2004, one of thdgéianal defendants, General
Electric Capital Corporation ("GECC"), filed a colaint in intervention, seeking to assert claimsdeclaratory judgment and anticipatory
breach of contract against us. GECC and KMC segdcharation that the relevant contracts are incéffend claim unspecified damages for
anticipatory breach of the contracts/consent agee¢srand their attorneys' fees and costs.

On October 31, 2002, Richard and Marcian@y&o-trustees of the R.M. Grand Revocable Livingst, dated January 25, 1991, filed a
lawsuit in Arizona Superior Court alleging that tiefendants violated state and federal securii@s bnd breached their fiduciary duty in
connection with an investment by the plaintiff gcarities of KPNQwest. QCIll is a defendant in fhissuit along with Qwest B.V., Joseph
Nacchio and John McMaster, the former PresidentGiridf Executive Officer of KPNQwest. The plaintiffist claims to have lo
$10 million in its investment in KPNQwest. On Mart8, 2004, plaintiffs filed a second amended coimplesserting violations of the
securities laws and other claims. Defendants' metto dismiss the second amended complaint weledien

On October 4, 2002, a putative class aatias filed in the federal district court for theulwern District of New York against Willem
Ackermans, the former Executive Vice President@hikf Financial Officer of KPNQwest, in which QGllas a major shareholder. The
complaint alleges, on behalf of certain purchas€PNQwest securities, that Ackermans engagedfiawulent scheme and deceptive
course of business in order to inflate KPNQwesenexe and securities. Ackermans was the only defémdaned in the original complaint.
On January 9, 2004, plaintiffs filed an amended glaint adding as defendants QCII, certain of QGdisner executives who were also on
the supervisory board of KPNQwest, and othersnBfts seek compensatory damages and/or rescissi@ppropriate against defendants, as
well as an award of plaintiffs' fees and costseAttefendants moved to dismiss the first amendagptant, plaintiffs filed a second amended
complaint in October 2004.

On June 25, 2004, J.C. van Apeldoorn aiid Eeijer, in their capacity as trustees in the dbubankruptcy proceeding for KPNQwest,
filed a complaint in the United States District @dfior the District of New Jersey alleging violat®of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations Act, and breach of fiduciary duty amdmanagement under Dutch law. QCII is a defenitathtis lawsuit along with Joseph
Nacchio, Robert S. Woodruff and John McMaster ftimmer President and Chief Executive Officer of KB\Mest. Plaintiffs see
compensatory and punitive damages, as well as ardan¥ plaintiffs' fees and costs. On October 4L @lefendants moved to stay the lan
and to compel arbitration of all claims.

The IRS has proposed a tax adjustmengfoyears 1994 through 1996. The principal issuelires QCII's allocation of costs between
long-term contracts with customers for the instedlaof conduit or fiber optic cable and additiomahduit or fiber optic cable retained by
QCII. The IRS disputes QCII's allocation of thetsdsetween QCII and third parties for whom it wafiding similar network assets during
the same time period. Similar claims have beenressagainst QCII with respect to 1997 and 1998, iais possible that claims could be
made against QCII for other periods.
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QClIl is contesting these claims and does not belibe IRS will be successful. Even if they are, [Jgelieves that any significant tax
obligations will be partially offset as a resultafailable net operating losses and tax sharirapgements. Additionally, the IRS has issued a
Notice of Proposed Adjustment of penalty in the antaf $37 million related to QCII's tax strate@ontested Liability Acceleration Strate
("CLAS"). In the second quarter of 2004, QCII redd income tax expense of $136 million related ¢thange in the expected timing of
deductions related to CLAS. QCIl is contesting ttiam and is seeking abatement of this penaltyiatedest. The ultimate outcomes of all
these matters are uncertain and we can give noaaEsuas to whether an adverse result will havatenal effect on our financial results.

Note 8: Subsequent Events
Settlement with the Securities and Exchange Comriaiss

On October 21, 2004, QCII entered intotesaent with the SEC, concluding a formal inveatign concerning its accounting and
disclosures, among other subjects, that began it 2@02. In connection with this settlement, theCSfiled a complaint against QCII in
federal district court in Denver, Colorado. The @iamt alleges violations of several provisionghd federal securities laws, including the
antifraud provisions, relating principally to its fingial reporting and disclosures. QCII agreed, witremitting or denying the allegations
the complaint, to consent to the entry of a finagment to be entered by the court. The final juelgiywhich was entered by the court on
November 4, 2004, among other things, enjoins @Gih future violations of certain provisions of thecurities laws and requires QCI|
pay a civil money penalty of $250 million in twostallments of $125 million each (the first of whietust be paid within 20 business days of
the entry of the judgment and the second must leellyaDecember 31, 2005), plus $1 as nominal dggoent. The reserve discussed in
"Note 7—Commitments and Contingencies" in Item thig report includes the $250 million civil monpgnalty to be paid to the SEC
pursuant to the settlement. The payments for ttileseent will be applied to the reserve when paid.

The final judgment also requires QCII toimsain a Chief Compliance Officer with specifiedtidis and to continue to cooperate with the
SEC's ongoing investigation of individuals. At tirae of the settlement, the SEC announced thagiiee penalty amount would be
distributed to investors pursuant to the Fair Fpravision of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. QCII anticgsathat this distribution will occur under
the supervision of the federal district court parsiito a plan of distribution to be proposed by3$iC and approved by the court

Debt-related Matters

As described in Note 4—Borrowings, in Augasd September 2004, we purchased $569 milliom d&&count of our 7.20% notes due
November 1, 2004 for $587 million. On November @02, we repaid the remaining $181 million principaiount due under these not
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Unless the context requires otherwise, referenceklis report to "Qwest," "we," "us," the "Compargrid "our" refer to Qwest Corporation
and its consolidated subsidiaries, and referenog$xClII" refer to our ultimate parent company, QwE&€eommunications International Inc.,
and its consolidated subsidiaries.

Certain statements set forth below undierdaption constitute forward-looking statemente SSpecial Note Regarding Forward-
Looking Statements" at the end of this Item 2 fditional factors relating to such statements asagefor a discussion of certain risk factors
applicable to our business, financial condition egglilts of operations.

Business Overview and Presentation

We provide local telecommunications andtesl services, long-distance services, data amb\gdrvices within our local service area,
which consists of the 14-state region of Arizonalo€ado, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebrablay Mexico, North Dakota, Oregon,
South Dakota, Utah, Washington and Wyoming. We iptesly provided wireless services in our local ganarea through our wholly owned
subsidiary Qwest Wireless. On April 30, 2004, owed parent, Qwest Services Corporation ("QSC'gdma capital contribution to us of
$2.185 hillion. We in turn made a capital contribotof the same amount into Qwest Wireless, whidduthese proceeds to pay down its
$2.185 hillion in outstanding borrowings. On May2D04, we transferred ownership of Qwest Wirelesant affiliate and no longer have
wireless operations. The results of Qwest Wiredgesncluded in loss from discontinued operationgur consolidated statements of
operations for the three and nine months endec:8dyar 30, 2003 and the nine months ended Septe8@b2004. See Note 2—Transfer of
Qwest Wireless Operations to our consolidated firrstatements in Iltem 1 of this report for marrmation.

Our operations are included in the constéid operations of our ultimate parent, QCII, aedegally account for the majority of QCII's
consolidated revenue. Our telecommunications prtsdarnd services are provided through our traditigaphone network located within ¢
local service area. In addition to our operati@dd€]l maintains a wireless business (comprised @fitireless operations we transferred to an
affiliate in May 2004) and a national fiber optietwork. Through its fiber optic network, QCII progs the following wireline products and
services that we do not provide:

InterLATA long-distance services;
Dedicated Internet access;
Virtual private network;

Internet dial access;

Web hosting; and

Professional services

For certain other products and servicepreide and for a variety of internal communicaidanctions, we utilize QCII's fiber optic
network to transport voice and data traffic. Algopugh its fiber optic network, QCII provides matally some data and Internet access
services, including private line, ATM and framearglwhich are similar to what we provide within docal service area.

Our analysis presented below is organinesiway that provides the information required, lerhighlighting the information that we
believe will be instructive for understanding tle¢evant trends going forward. Specific variancesifioverall trends are further explained in
the relevant revenue and expense discussion ahanthat follows the trends discussion. We maghtain reclassifications to prior balances
to conform to the current presentation.

Our operations are integrated into andoaré of the segments of the QCII consolidated grdine chief operating decision maker
("CODM") for us is the same as that for the corgatied group.
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The CODM makes resource allocation decisions agsesasnents of financial performance for the conatdidi group based on wireline,
wireless and other segmentation. For more informnagbout QCII's reporting segments, see QCII's amaport on Form 10-K/A for the year
ended December 31, 2003. Our business contribotde tsegments reported by QCII, but the QCIlI CO@Mews our financial information
only in connection with this filing. See furtheisdussion in Note 6—Contributions to QCIlI Segmeatsur consolidated financial statements
in Item 1of this report.

Settlement with the Securities and Exchange Commiss

On October 21, 2004, QCII entered intotesaent with the SEC, concluding a formal inveatign concerning its accounting and
disclosures, among other subjects, that began it 2@02. In connection with this settlement, tHeCSfiled a complaint against QCII in
federal district court in Denver, Colorado. The @iamt alleges violations of several provisiongtaf federal securities laws, including the
antifraud provisions, relating principally to its fingal reporting and disclosures. QCII agreed, witremmitting or denying the allegations
the complaint, to consent to the entry of a finagment. The final judgment, which was enteredhaydourt on November 4, 2004, among
other things, enjoins QCII from future violationsoertain provisions of the securities laws ancuiegs QCII to pay a civil money penalty of
$250 million in two installments of $125 million @a(the first of which must be paid within 20 biese days of the entry of the judgment and
the second must be paid by December 31, 2005) $ila@s nominal disgorgement. The reserve discussi®tbte 7—Commitments and
Contingencies" includes the $250 million civil mgrenalty to be paid to the SEC pursuant to thitkese¢nt. The payments for the settlernr
will be made out of this reserve when paid.

The final judgment also requires QCII toimtain a Chief Compliance Officer with specifiedtiés and to continue to cooperate with the
SEC's ongoing investigation of individuals. At tirae of the settlement, the SEC announced thagtitiee penalty amount would be
distributed to investors pursuant to the Fair Fpravision of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. We anticight this distribution will occur under the
supervision of the federal district court pursu@na plan of distribution to be proposed by the SHB@ approved by the court.

Business Trends

Our results continue to be impacted by primary factors influencing the telecommunicatiamdustry. First, technology substitution
and competition are expected to continue to cadditi@nal access line losses. We expect industdewompetitive factors to continue to
impact our results and we have developed new gtestdor offering complementary services such éallga television and DSL. Second, our
results continue to be impacted by regulatory rasps to the competitive landscape for both out lacd long-distance services.

Revenue Trend

Historically, at least 95% of our revenaene from our wireline services, including voicevésgs and data and Internet services.
However, on May 1, 2004, we transferred ownershiQwest Wireless to an affiliate. As a result, gahsally all of our reported revenue
now comes from our wireline services.

Access lines are expected to continue dsarg primarily because of technology substitutinoluding wireless and cable substitution
for wireline telephony, and cable modem and DSLssuliion for dial-up Internet access lines. Fa ffast two years, we have also
experienced a decrease in access lines due tmmpetitors' accelerated use of UNE-P and unburidied loops to deliver voice services.
However, recent changes in some of our competiportgicly announced strategy should result in felosses of access lines due to UNE-P.
Recent action by the Washington DC Circuit Court
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vacating the Federal Communications Commission CHQNE-P rules, in conjunction with our effortstegotiate new contracts with
CLECs and data access service providers may heigata this downward pressure on wireline margimwever, with the current status of
rules in doubt, we cannot predict how much or witenmitigation may occur.

We have also begun to experience and expaetased competitive pressure from technologgtiution and telecommunications
providers either emerging from bankruptcy protetio reorganizing their capital structure to mdifeaively compete against us. As a res
we have been and may continue to be forced to neswith less profitable product offerings and precplans in an effort to retain and attract
customers. However, broadband services continbe expanded geographically to allow more of outamsrs to convert from dial-up
Internet connections to our DSL services.

Expense Trend:

Our expenses continue to be impacted Htirghidemand due to increased competition and tiparsion of our product offerings.
Expenses associated with our new product offeriegd to be more variable in nature. While exisfingducts tend to rely upon our
embedded cost structure, the mix of products weexip sell combined with regulatory and marketipg stresses may continue to pressure
operating margins.

In order to improve operational efficierssiand in response to continued declines in reyemeidave implemented restructuring plans in
which we reduced the number of our employees anddlimlated and subleased idle real estate propewiie are also constantly reviewing
aspects of the business to identify operationatieficies and to reduce costs. We will continueualuate our staffing levels and cost
structure as deemed necessary. The purpose obshesaving measures is to facilitate our effantshe face of downward price pressures
increasing competition, to maintain or improve oash flow, financial position and results of opienas for the foreseeable future. While
have realized savings due to reductions in salanésvages resulting from our restructuring effarid lower sales commission expense as a
result of lower revenues and a revision to ourssatanpensation plan, we continue to experienceitiffig) increases in costs related to cur
employee health insurance costs. Costs of botlp@usion plan and our healthcare plans are exp&ziszhtinue to rise in the short and long
term due to lower expected returns on plan assetsdbon our evaluation of current and expected ehadnditions and anticipated continu
double digit annual percentage increases in theathwost of health care and prescription drugs.

Beginning in 2002, we reduced capital exliemes and expect to continue at a reduced lerehe foreseeable future. Given the current
business environment as discussed in Item 1 02008 Form 10</A, we believe that our current level of capitapenditures will sustain o
business at existing levels and support our armtieghcore growth requirements in areas such asriD8L product.

Results of Operation
Overview

We generate revenue from the provisionadfer services, data and Internet services, otheices and services to our affiliates. Certain
prior periods revenue and expense amounts haverbelassified to conform to the current period preation. Depending on the product or
service purchased, a customer may pay an up-feentf monthly fee, a usage charge or a combinatititese. The following is a description
of the sources of our revenue:

. Voice services. Voice services revenue includeallacice services, IntraLATA long-distance voicevéees and access
services. Local voice services revenue includesmes from basic local
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exchange services, switching services, custormggiéiatures, enhanced voice services, operatoicesrcollocation services
and CPE. Local voice services revenue also incloelenue from the provision of network transpoittiny services and
access to our local network on a wholesale basiallATA long-distance voice services revenue idekirevenue from
IntraLATA long-distance services within our localrgice area. Access services revenue includescferged to other long-
distance providers to connect to our network.

Data and Internet services. Data and Internet@eswievenue includes data services (such as tmadifprivate lines, wholesale
private lines, frame relay, ISDN and asynchronoassfer mode, Internet services (such as DSL atedniet dial access) and
related CPE.

Other services. Other services revenue is preddeiynderived from the sublease of some of our udusal estate assets, such
as space in our office buildings, warehouses ahergiroperties.

Affiliate services. Affiliate revenue is derivedfn telecommunications services provided to oufiafffid entities. We genera

provide the same products and services to ouiaéd entities as we do in the marketplace. Thesdces include both retail
and wholesale products and service.
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The following table summarizes our resafteperations:

Operating revenu

Operating expense
Cost of sales (exclusive of
depreciation and amortization
detailed below
Selling, general and administrati
Depreciatior
Intangible assets amortizati
Impairment, restructuring and ot
charges (credits

Operating incom:

Other expense (income
Interest expen—net
Other (income—net

Total other expen—net
Income before income taxes,
discontinued operations and
cumulative effect of change in
accounting principlt

Income tax expens

Income from continuing operatiol
Loss from discontinued operations
of taxes of $0, $111, $34 and $152
respectively

Income before cumulative effect of
change in accounting princig
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle, net of taxes of
$0, $0, $0 and $13

Net income

Three Months Ended September 30,

Nine Months Ended September 30,

Increase/

%

Increase/

%

2004 2003 (Decrease) change 2004 2003 (Decrease) change
(Dollars in millions)
$ 256($ 2711% (151) 6)%$ 7,741% 817/ $ (439) (5)%
61¢€ 69C (72) (10%  1,86¢ 1,97¢ (112) (6)%
667 75€ (89) (12%  2,06¢ 2,27( (202) (9)%
582 603 (20) Q%  1,74: 1,807 (65) (4)%
87 87 — nm 274 252 22 9 %
18 — 18 nm 93 23 70 nm
587 57E 12 2%  1,69¢ 1,84¢ (14€) (8)%
144 14¢ (4) (3)% 43¢ 424 15 4 %
5) — 5) nm (15) — (15) nm
13¢ 14¢ (9) (6)% 424 424 — 0 %
44¢ 427 21 5% 1,27« 1,42( (14€) (10)%
174 16€ 8 5 % 49¢ 544 (48) (9)%
274 261 13 5 % 77€ 87¢ (98) (1)%
— 17¢ (175) nm 53 23¢ (185) (78)%
274 86 18¢€ nm 72¢ 63€ 87 14 %
— — — nm — 21¢ (219 nm
$ 274% 86 $ 18¢ nm 728 $ 857 (132) (15)%

nm—percentages greater than 200% and comparisamspiositive to negative values or to zero valuescansidered not meaningful.

31




Operating Revenue

The following table compares operating rexes for the three and nine months ended Septe3b@004 and 2003:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
Increase/ % Increase/ %
2004 2003 (Decrease) change 2004 2003 (Decrease) change

(Dollars in millions)

Voice service: $ 1,758 $ 1,96¢ $ (213 (11)%$ 539¢$ 599 $ (59%5) (10)%

Data and Internet servic 53C 52t 5 1% 1,60: 1,601 2 0 %

Other service 1 5 4 (80)% 8 15 ©) @4N%

Affiliate services 274 21% 61 29 % 731 564 167 30 %

Total nor-affiliate operating revent $ 2,56( $ 2,711 $ (157) (6)%$ 7,741% 8,17/ $ (433 (5)%
. _______=» & | . _______=» & |

For a description of the products and sewincluded in each revenue line item, see "Ogarvabove.
Operating revenue—Three months ended Septemb2038,as compared to the three months ended Sept&®2003:

Total operating revenue decreased $151omjlbr 6%, for the three months ended Septembe?@®™ as compare to the three months
ended September 30, 2003. The decrease is maiributtd to a decline in voice services revenueatriprimarily by loss of consumer and
business access lines. Also, a migration of consame business customers to our new value packgitfesower rates has caused an overall
decrease in revenue for our local voice products.

Voice Services

Voice services revenues decreased $21Bmibbr 11%, for the three months ended Septembe?®4 as compared to the three mo
ended September 30, 2003. The decrease in voigeeerevenue was primarily driven by losses ofstmner and business access lines di
competition from both technology substitution ariden telecommunications providers reselling ouvises through the use of UNEs. The
following table shows our access lines by chanseaf&september 30, 2004 and 2003. We may modifgldssification of our access lines
from time to time in our efforts to better approxita the relationship to the revenue channel (axitbes! in our 2003 10-K/A). Consistent
with the table below, the average net access disg Wwas approximately 1% for the four consecutivargrs ended September 30, 2004.

As of
September 30, September 30, Increase/ %
Access Lines 2004 2003 (Decrease) Change
(in thousands)
Consume| 9,43¢ 10,24 (813 (8)%
Business 4,44 4,67¢ (229) (5)%
Wholesale 1,79¢ 1,431 36¢ 26 %
Total 15,68( 16,35¢ (674) (4%

As shown above, between September 30, a08Feptember 30, 2004, total access lines dedhin&d4,000 or 4%. For the same
12 month period, we experienced consumer accesslénlines of 813,000, or 8% while business ratkss lines declined by 229,000, or
5% during this period. Wholesale lines, which imtldUJNE-P and UNE access lines and which are reflieict our wholesale
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channel, increased by 368,000, or 26%. The incriead&lE access lines partially offset the loss afisumer and business retail access lines,
but because the pricing structure of UNEs genemaliglves lower rates, this transition has causmdrdvard pressure on our revenue. Also, a
migration of consumer and business customers to@wrvalue packages with lower rates has causedreef overall decrease in revenue for
our local voice products in excess of the ratecogas line loss.

Data and Internet Service

Data and Internet services revenue incte@Samillion, or 1%, for the three months endedt8eyer 30, 2004 as compared to the three
months ended September 30, 2003. Pursuant to teedment of our agreement with Microsoft in July 20@e became responsible for
providing broadband services to end-user customdriée we previously provided related services tizfdsoft on a wholesale basis. As a
result, since that time we have been recognizingmee at higher consumer retail rates rather thamower wholesale rates we charged
Microsoft. In addition, expanded availability amttieased marketing efforts are creating volume tirdar broadband services. Although the
number of consumer DSL subscribers is growing riveeservices rates, including DSL, are trendingmas a result of increased
competition. These increases in consumer DSL silfessrand related revenue were offset by wholedatie decreases due to customer losses
and one-time credits to customers.

Affiliate Services

Affiliate services revenue consists of telmmunications services provided to affiliated gutises. Affiliate services revenue increased
$61 million, or 29%, for the three months endedtSeber 30, 2004 compared to the same period in.Z0@8increases in affiliate services
revenue were primarily caused by a migration afdemmunications services from third-party providems our network and by QCIl's
entrance into the InterLATA long-distance busineith the FCC's authorization of QCII's Section 3ilihgs. These services and related
revenue increases were also impacted by increaseterLATA customer levels, and increases in mtnkg sales and billing and collection
services provided to QCII's long-distance subsydiar

Operating revenue—nine months ended SeptembefB8,cdmpared to the nine months ended Septemb20G8;
Voice Services

Voice services revenue decreased $5950mijlbr 10%, for the nine months ended Septembe2(@B® as compared to the nine months
ended September 30, 2003. The voice services adecvess primarily the result of a decrease in lgoale services revenue. Local voice
revenue declines were primarily driven by losseaaufess lines due to competition from both tectgokubstitution and other
telecommunications providers reselling our servibesugh the use of UNEs. See the access lindresd table above for discussion on
access line trends. The average access line losgipger was approximately 1% during the four tprarended September 30, 2004. Also, a
migration of consumer and business customers to@wrvalue packages with lower rates has causedenall decrease in revenue for our
local voice products in excess of the rate of acties loss.

Data and Internet Service

Data and Internet services revenue wasivela flat with an increase of $2 million for tirtne months ended September 30, 2004 as
compared to the nine months ended September 38, Pd@suant to the amendment of our agreementMiithosoft in July 2003, we becar
responsible for providing broadband services to@sat customers, while we previously provided exlagervices to Microsoft on a wholesale
basis. As a result, we are recognizing revenuégaieh consumer retail rates
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rather than the lower wholesale rates we chargenldgoft. In addition, expanded availability andreesed marketing efforts are creating
volume growth for broadband services. These ineeagre offset by a decline in in-region wholesklta and Internet services, a result of
contract losses and renegotiations of contracts sgtne of our large, bankrupt customers. Also rih@eand DSL rates are trending down as a
result of increased competition, although the nunob®SL customers is increasing.

Affiliate Services

Affiliate services revenue consists of telmmunications services provided to affiliated gutises. Affiliate services revenue increased
$167 million, or 30%, for the nine months endedt8eyber 30, 2004 compared to the same period in.Z0@8increases in affiliate services
revenue were primarily caused by a migration afdemmunications services from third-party providems our network and by QCIl's
entrance into the InterLATA long-distance businegth the FCC's authorization of QCII's Section 3ilihgs. These services and related
revenue increases were also impacted by increaseterLATA customer levels and increases in mankgtsales and billing and collection
services provided to QCII's long-distance subsjdiar

Operating Expense

The following table shows a breakdown oém@ping expenses:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
Increase/ % Increase/ %
2004 2003 (Decrease) change 2004 2003 (Decrease) change

(Dollars in millions)

Operating expense

Cost of sale: $ 61¢ $ 69C $ (72) (10%$ 1,866 $ 197¢ $ (112) (6)%

Selling, general and administrati

("SG&A") 667 75€ (89) (12%  2,06¢ 2,27( (202) (9)%

Depreciatior 583 603 (20 (3)% 1,74z 1,807 (65) (4)%

Intangible assets amortizati 87 87 — 0 % 274 252 22 9 %

Impairment, restructuring and ott

charges 18 — 18 nm 93 23 70 nm
Total operating expens $ 197:$ 213 $ (169) (8)%$ 6,04 % 6,33( $ (287) (5)%

I N I I

nm—percentages greater than 200% and comparisomspositive to negative values or to zero valuescansidered not meaningful.
Cost of Sales

The following table shows a breakdown dftaaf sales by major component:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
Increase/ % Increase/ %
2004 2003 (Decrease) change 2004 2003 (Decrease) change

(Dollars in millions)

Employecrelated cost $ 38 $ 397 % 11 (3)%ns 1,161$% 1,152 $ 9 1%
Network costs 56 59 3 (5)% 14¢€ 152 (6) (4)%
Non-employer-related cost 104 127 (23 (18)% 317 36¢€ (49 (13)%
Affiliate costs 72 107 (35) (33% 242 30¢ (66) (21)%

Total costs of sale $ 61€$ 69C $ (72) (10)0%$ 1,866 $ 1,97¢ $ (112 (6)%
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Cost of sales includes network costs, Esand wages, benefits, materials and suppliedraxied engineering services and computer
systems support.

Cost of Sales—Three months ended September 30a2@@4npared to the three months ended Septemh20G8

Cost of sales as a percent of revenue Wesfar the three months ended September 30, 2@ddpared to 25% for the three months
ended September 30, 2003. Total cost of sales akle72 million or 10% for the three months erleptember 30, 2004 as compared to
the three months ended September 30, 2003.

Employee-related costs, such as salari@svaiges, benefits, commissions and third-partyocnst service costs decreased $11 million,
or 3%, for the three months ended September 30} @8@ompared to the three months ended Septe@p20@3. The decrease was driven
by lower salaries and wages due to employee raghsctiesulting from our restructuring plans and geanin our pension credit resulting in a
favorable year to date adjustment. The total casings associated with employee reductions is nttedy reflected in the lower expenses
because some of the saved labor time had been@peapital projects.

Non-employee-related costs, such as réaleesosts, professional fees and reciprocal cosgiem payments (fees for terminating our
customers' local calls onto other networks), desgd@23 million, or 18%, for the three months en8edtember 30, 2004 as compared to the
three months ended September 30, 2003. The dedsgasmarily due to reduced access costs relatdéolvter volumes.

Affiliate costs decreased $35 million, @98, for the three months ended September 30, 20@drapared with the same period in 2003.
The decrease is primarily attributable to costmgsiresulting from restructuring efforts by affifecompanies which have reduced overall
affiliate costs and favorable adjustments by ceradiiliates to clarify costs subject to affiliabdlings.

Cost of Sales—Nine Months Ended September 30,800dmpared to the nine months ended Septemb20G8,

Total cost of sales decreased $112 millkwr§%o, for the nine months ended September 304 286@ompared to the nine months ended
September 30, 2003. The cost of sales declindributed to lower access costs along with redustiarsalaries and wages from planned
restructuring efforts, as discussed above in Expdmnends. Cost of sales as a percentage of refenttee nine months ended September 30,
2004 and for the nine months ended September 83 &8s 24%.

Employee-related costs, such as salariésvages, benefits, commissions and third-partyotnst service costs increased $9 million, or
1%, for the nine months ended September 30, 200wared to the nine months ended September 30, Z0@3ncrease in employee-related
costs was driven by an increase in overtime coxisaa increase in amortization of deferred coste@ated with deferred revenue partially
offset by lower salaries and wages due to emplogéections resulting from our restructuring pland ahanges in our pension credit
resulting in a favorable year to date adjustment.

Non-employee-related costs decreased $Hi@mior 13%, for the nine months ended Septen30e2004 as compared to the nine
months ended September 30, 2003. The decreasedasacosts is attributable to lower wholesale veluin addition to a favorable settlem
on a reciprocal compensation agreement.

Affiliate costs decreased $66 million, a2, for the nine months ended September 30, 20@8drapared with the same period in 2003.
The decrease is primarily attributable to costrsgwiresulting from restructuring efforts by affitecompanies which have reduced overall
affiliate costs and favorable adjustments by ceradiiliates to clarify costs subject to affiliabdlings.
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Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) Expen

The following table shows a breakdown oGy major component for the three and nine momthded September 30, 2004 and
2003:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
Increase/ % Increase/ %
2004 2003 (Decrease) change 2004 2003 (Decrease) change

(Dollars in millions)

Employecrelated cost $ 14z $ 15t $ 11) M%$ 42€ $ 46 $ (39) (8)%

Bad debi 11 36 (25) (69)% 14 10C (86) (86)%

Property and other tax 90 96 (6) (6)% 24¢ 304 (55 (18)%

Non-employer-related cost 14t 124 21 17 % 494 427 67 16 %

Affiliate cost 27¢ 347 (68) (20)% 88t 974 (89) (9)%

Total SG&A $ 667% 75€$ (89) (12%$ 2,066 $ 2,27( $ (202) (9)%
I N I N

SG&A—Three months ended September 30, 2004 as mmdrtpahe three months ended September 30, 2003

SG&A expenses include taxes other thannretaxes, bad debt charges, salaries and waged#acity attributable to the provision of
products or services, benefits, sales commissiens for administrative space, advertising, praf@sa service fees and computer systems
support.

SG&A, as a percent of revenue, was 26%Hherthree month period ended September 30, 2002&¥idfor the same period in 2003.
Total SG&A decreased $89 million, or 12%, for theee months ended September 30, 2004 as compdatetheisame period in 2003 for the
reasons discussed below.

Employee-related costs, such as salariésvaiges, benefits, sales commissions and overteoedsed $11 million, or 7%, for the three
months ended September 30, 2004 as compared satine period in 2003. These decreases were duductiens in administrative staffing
levels and changes in our pension credit resuitiryfavorable year to date adjustment. The tatahcsavings associated with employee
reductions is not entirely reflected in the lowgpenses because some of the saved labor time lkeadspent on capital projects.

Bad debt expense decreased $25 millio6986, for the three months ended September 30, @0@émpared to the same period in 2!
The decrease was primarily due to lower revenuegsraved collection practices and tighter crediigies. Bad debt decreased as a percent of
revenue from 1.33% to 0.43% for the three montliedrSeptember 30, 2004 compared to the same per2iid3.

Property and other taxes decreased $6omilér 6%, for the three months ended Septembe2®® compared to the same period in
2003. Reduced property taxes are primarily attabud changes in property tax estimates recordseldoan fewer locations and taxable
property and lower gross receipts taxes incurridee to lower revenue levels in 2004.

Non-employee-related costs, such as réaleesnsurance, marketing and advertising, nehodunts capitalized, increased $21 million,
or 17%, for the three months ended September 3B} @6 compared to the same period in 2003. Theaseris primarily attributable to
external commissions of $5 million, increased mankeand advertising costs of $6 million and arréase in costs charged to maintenance
projects as opposed to capitalized projects. Roi@004, these external commission expenses watdp@SC and allocated to us as an
affiliate cost. Beginning in 2004, commissions wpaéd directly by us.

Affiliate costs decreased $68 million, @22, for the three months ended September 30, 20@drapared with the same period in 2003.
The decrease is attributed primarily to one timarghs of
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$35 million in third quarter of 2003, reductiondosts of $16 million in 2004 related to the resiniog and outsourcing of certain informat
technology services and additional costs savinggltiag from restructuring efforts by affiliate cpanies which have reduced overall affiliate
costs. As noted above, external commission expepsagously included in affiliate costs, are noinedtly paid by us and included in non-
employee-related costs.

SG&A—Nine months ended September 30, 2004 as cechfzathe nine months ended September 30, 2003

SG&A, as a percentage of revenue, was 2f%hé nine months ended September 30, 2004 asarethjp 28% for the nine months
ended September 30, 2003. Total SG&A decreased HH0AN, or 9%, for the nine months ended Septen@@e 2004 as compared to the
nine months ended September 30, 2003. The SG&Angeis! consistent with our ongoing efforts to impe@perational efficiencies, resulti
in reductions in employee-related costs, propanty @her taxes and bad debt as explained furtHewbe

Employee-related costs, such as salariésvages, benefits, sales commissions, overtimepesféssional fees, decreased $39 million or
8% for the nine months ended September 30, 20@4rapared to the nine months ended September 38, Z0@ decrease is attributed to
reductions in salaries, wages and bonuses relatide trestructuring and changes in our pensioritaresllting in a favorable year to date
adjustment. In addition, commissions decreasedalimver revenue and changes in the commission fillaa total cash savings associated
with employee reductions is not entirely reflectethe lower expenses, because some of the sabvedtiene had been spent on capital
projects.

Property and other taxes decreased $5%milbr 18%, for the nine months ended SeptembeP@®4 as compared to the nine months
ended September 30, 2003. The reduction was duwaighly equal parts to changes in property taxregttes recorded based on fewer
locations and less taxable property and a firsttguane-time expense reduction from a success@ydgrty tax appeal.

Bad debt expense decreased $86 millioB6&s, for the nine months ended September 30, 28@érapared to the nine months ended
September 30, 2003. The decrease in bad debt exgepsmarily due to one-time favorable settlersesft$45 million from companies
emerging from bankruptcy, lower revenue, improveliiection practices and tighter credit policiestekfadjusting for the one-time item in
2004, bad debt decreased as a percent of revasmelfR2% to 0.76% for the nine months ended Sepel® 2004 compared to the same
period in 2003.

Non-employee-related costs increased $@lomior 16%, for the nine months ended Septen30e2004, as compared to the nine
months ended September 30, 2003. The increaseecannbarily attributed to the $51 million increaeemarketing and advertising programs
and $20 million in external commission expense®rRo 2004, these external commission expenses paid by QSC and allocated to us as
an affiliate cost. Beginning in 2004, commissiorexevpaid directly by us.

Affiliate costs decreased $89 million, 86 9or the nine months ended September 30, 20@4rapared with the same period in 2003.
The decrease is attributed primarily to one timarghs of $35 million in third quarter of 2003, retion in costs of $16 million in 2004
related to the restructuring and outsourcing ofatelinformation technology services and additiarwdts savings resulting from restructuring
efforts by affiliate companies which have reducedrall affiliate costs. As noted above, externahagission expenses, previously include:
affiliate costs, are now directly paid by us anduded in non-employee-related costs.
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Combined Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

Our employees participate in the QCII pensind other post-employment benefit plans. Owli®#clude post-retirement benefit
expenses allocated to us by QCII, net of pensiedits, of $29 million in the third quarter of 2084d $54 million in the third quarter of 20(
We recorded a net pension expense of $135 millah$4.62 million for the nine months ended SeptendBe2004 and 2003, respectively.
The net pension expense or credit is a functich@fmount of pension and post-retirement benediteed, interest on projected benefit
obligations, amortization of costs and credits fromor benefit changes and the expected returmemssets held in the various plans. The net
pension expense or credit is allocated partiallyast of sales and the remaining balance includ&i3&A. For the three months ended
September 30, 2004, net pension expense was rebdydbd year-to-date effect of adopting the Finah&ccounting Standards Board Staff
Position FAS No. 106-2, "Accounting and DisclosRexjuirements Related to the Medicare PrescriptiagDmprovement and
Modernization Act of 2003". The $23 million yeardate effect of this benefit has been recognizetierthree month period ended
September 30, 2004. Costs of both our pensiongianour healthcare plans are expected to contmtied in the short and long term due to
lower expected returns on plan assets based oevaluation of current and expected market condstenmd anticipated continuing double
digit annual percentage increases in the overall @bhealth care and prescription drugs.

Depreciation

Depreciation expense for the three montited September 30, 2004 decreased $20 milliorprc8mpared to the three months ended
September 30, 2003. For the nine months ended r8bpte30, 2004, depreciation expense decreased B&mnor 4%, when compared to
the same period of 2003. The decrease was thd cégeduced capital expenditures in 2003 and 2@Mch caused more assets to become
fully depreciated relative to asset additions dytime period.

Intangible Assets Amortizatio

Amortization expense did not change forttiree months ended September 30, 2004 compatkd same period in 2003. For the nine
months ended September 30, 2004, amortization sgpenreased $22 million, or 9% compared to theespeniod in 2003. The increase was
attributed to increases in capitalized software.

Impairment and Restructuring Charges

The restructuring reserve for the three theended September 30, 2004 included charges mwifilffdn for severance benefits pursuan
established severance policies offset by $4 milterersal of charges from prior periods. The restning reserve for the nine months ended
September 30, 2004 included charges of $61 miflioithe severance benefits pursuant to establiseedrance policies partially offset by
$5 million reversal of charges from prior perio@CIl reviewed our employee levels in certain am@fasur business and as a result, identified
1,800 employees from various functional areas ttebrainated as a part of this restructuring forrilree months ended September 30, 2004.
As a result of these restructuring activities, wpezt to realize annualized savings of approxinyab&l76 million.

In conjunction with our effort to sell caint assets we determined that the carrying amousrts in excess of their expected sales price,
which indicated that our investments in these assely have been impaired at that date. In the segoarter of 2004, pursuant to SFAS
No. 144 "Accounting for the Impairment or DisposflLong-Lived Assets" ("SFAS No. 144"), we compared grasdiscounted cash flow
projections to the carrying value of our pay phoawed determined that the carrying value of thosetasvas not expected to be recovered
through future projected cash flows. We then edtaha
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the fair value using recent selling prices for canafrle assets and determined that our assetsigetatour pay phone business were fully
impaired by an aggregate amount of $19 millionthind quarter of 2004, we reviewed the carryingueabf certain network supplies held for
sale and determined that the carrying amounts imezrcess of our expected sales price. We recadadhpairment charge of $18 million to
reduce the carrying value of network supplies fietdsale to the estimated fair value based onrgppirices for comparable assets.

Total Other Expense—Net

Other expense—net, includes interest ex@aret of capitalized interest and other income-~mhbich includes interest income.
Components of other expense—net are as follows:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
Increase/ % Increase/ %
2004 2003 (Decrease) change 2004 2003 (Decrease) change

(Dollars in millions)

Interest expen—net $ 144 $ 14E $ 4 (BQ)%s 43¢ $ 424 % 15 4 %
Other income (5) — (5) nm (15) — (15) nm
Total other expens—net $ 13¢$ 14 $ 9) 6)%$ 424 $ 424 % — 0 %
. _________&» B | . _________&» B |

nm—percentages greater than 200% and comparisamspiositive to negative values or to zero valuescansidered not meaningful.

Interest expense—net, increased $15 mitio#% for the nine months ended September 30, 206¥ared to the same period ended
2003. The increase was attributable to higher @esdebt balances during the period, although tletht levels are lower as of September 30,
2004 than at September 30, 2003. Additionally, diration of debt issuance costs, included in irdeexpense, is higher in the nine months
ended September 30, 2004, as compared to the siod m the prior year due to an increase in theunt of unamortized debt issuance
costs.

Income Tax Provision

The effective income tax rate is the primvidor income taxes as a percentage of pre-taonirec Our effective income tax rate for the
three months ended September 30, 2004 decrea88d8h as compared to 38.9% for the three montheceBeptember 30, 2003. The rate
increased to 38.9% for the nine months ended SéyateB0, 2004 as compared to 38.3% for the nine nsoeded September 30, 2003. The
change for the nine months ended September 30,r28@4ts an increase in our state income taxlites and non-deductible expenses,
partially offset by the non-taxable income assedatith the Medicare Act subsidy.

Liquidity and Capital Resource

We are a wholly owned subsidiary of QSCalahis wholly owned by QCII. As such, factors ralgtito or affecting QCII's liquidity and
capital resources could have material impacts pmakiding changes in the market's perceptionspimpacts on our credit ratings and ac
to capital markets.

As of September 30, 2004 and December@13,2QCII and its consolidated subsidiaries haal tavrrowings of $17.2 billion and
$17.5 billion, respectively. Some of the borrowiggsued by QCIl and QSC are secured by liens ostoak. As a result, ownership of our
stock could transfer if either QCIl or QSC wereadtgault on its debt obligations.

QCIlI has cash management arrangements éeteertain of its subsidiaries that include linésredit, inter-company obligations, capital
contributions and dividends. As part of these cash
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management arrangements, affiliates provide lifiesealit to certain other affiliates. Amounts oatsiing under these lines of credit and
inter-company obligations vary from time to timedaare classified as short-term borrowings.

Near-Term View

Our working capital deficit, or the amounytwhich our current liabilities exceed our currassets, was $1.7 billion, and $2.7 billion as
of September 30, 2004 and December 31, 2003, regplgc Our working capital deficit decreased $988lion when compared to
December 31, 2003. The reduction in working capuitdicit was primarily due to the retirement of 35 billion of affiliate borrowings
related to the discontinuance of Qwest Wirelessaimns partially offset by an increase in divideméyable of $833 million and ongoing
capital expenditures. The timing of cash paymemtsiéclared dividends to QSC is at our discretioondnsultation with QSC. We expect that
our cash resources together with cash flow fromratmns will be sufficient to pay our current dieiads payable balance over the next twelve
months. We will not be directly impacted by eitliee results of operations or by borrowings of QWAgkless in future periods due to the
retirement of the affiliate borrowings referencéxwae and the transfer of Qwest Wireless to aniaifdi

Since December 31, 2003, the following ésdmve occurred impacting our working capital:

. On April 30, 2004, QSC made a capital contribut®i$2.185 billion to us. We in turn made a capi@htribution of this same
amount to Qwest Wireless, which used these prodeesishstantially pay off its borrowings. On May20D04, we transferred
ownership of Qwest Wireless to an affiliate.

. On May 1, 2004, we redeemed all of the $100 milbostanding principal on our 5.65% notes due Ndxami, 2004 and alll
of the $41 million outstanding principal amountaur 39-year 5.5% debentures due June 1, 2005 aingisall related interest
ceased to accrue.

. We paid cash dividends of $1.8 billion. We havedrisally declared and paid regular dividends tad3Jssed on the earnings
of our wireline operations. In July 2004, we moeiifiour dividend practice to balance our financedds, cash position and
credit profile with those of our parent. As a résgbing forward, we may declare and pay divideindsxcess of our earnings.

. On August 12, 2004, we issued an aggregate of 85lfibn in principal amount of 7.875% notes due ®epber 1, 2011.

. On August 25, 2004 and September 8, 2004, we psechapproximately $569 million aggregate princgrabunt of 7.20%
notes due November 1, 2004 pursuant to a tender. off

The current working capital deficit at Sapber 30, 2004 is primarily due to dividends to QB& we declared and the current portio
long-term debt.

As discussed below, we continue to produgeificant cash from operating activities. We beé that our financial resources together
with our cash flows from operations will be suféioi to meet our cash needs through the next twebrgths. However, if we or QCII become
subject to judgments and/or settlements signiflgantexcess of QCII's recorded reserve as furtigrussed in Note 7—Commitments and
Contingencies in Item 1 of this report, we or Q@&iuld be required to make significant paymentsweabr QCII do not have the resources to
make. The magnitude of any settlements or judgnrestdting from these actions could materially adgersely affect QClI's ability to meet
its debt service obligations and affect its finahciondition potentially impacting its credit ragints ability to access capital markets and its
compliance with debt covenants. In addition, thgnitaide of any settlements or judgments may cau@k @ draw down significantly on its
cash balances which might force it to obtain adddl financing or explore other methods to genezash.
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Such actions could include issuing additional siéiesror asset sales. In particular, to the extesit QCll's EBITDA (as defined in QCII's d¢
covenants) is reduced by cash judgments or settlisnies debt to consolidated EBITDA ratios in eértdebt agreements will be adversely
affected. As a wholly owned subsidiary of QCII, tusiness operations and financial condition chéldimilarly affected, potentially
impacting our credit ratings and access to capitakets.

We expect our 2004 capital expendituredeirease from 2003 levels.
Long-Term View

We have historically operated with a wogkapital deficit as a result of the issues disedsthove and due to our practice of declaring
regular cash dividends. We expect this trend tdicoa. As discussed below, we continue to genesatbstantial cash from operations. We
believe that cash flows from operations, our curoash position and continued access to capitaketawill allow us to meet our business
requirements, including debt service, dividends eaquital expenditures, for the foreseeable future.

In addition to our periodic need to obthirancing in order to meet our debt obligationgresy come due, we may also need to obtain
additional financing or investigate other methaalgénerate cash (such as further cost reductiotieeaale of non-strategic assets) if cash
provided by our and QCII's operations does not avey if revenue and cash provided by operationsimea to decline, if economic
conditions weaken, if competitive pressures inareasf we or QCII become subject to judgments andéttlements significantly in excess
our recorded reserve as further discussed in "Ret€ommitments and Contingencies” in Item 1 of thigort. In the event of an adverse
outcome in one or more of these matters, we or Q@lild be required to make significant paymentsweado not have the resources to
make. The magnitude of any settlements or judgnrestdting from these actions could materially addersely affect QCII's ability to meet
its debt service obligations and affect its finahciondition, potentially impacting its creditsingfs, its ability to access capital markets and its
compliance with debt covenants. In addition, thgnitaide of any settlements or judgments may cauGk @ draw down significantly on its
cash balances which might force it to obtain adddl financing or explore other methods to generash. Such actions could include issuing
additional securities or asset sales. As a whallgex subsidiary of QCII, our business operatiorkfarancial condition could be similarly
affected, potentially impacting our credit ratirayed access to the capital markets.

QSC's $750 million revolving credit fagilifthe "2004 QSC Credit Facility") has a cross pagtrdefault provision, and the 2004 QSC
Credit Facility and certain other debt issues ofI@d its other subsidiaries have cross accetargirovisions. When present, such
provisions could have a wider impact on liquidityah might otherwise arise from a default or acegien of a single debt instrument. These
provisions generally provide that a cross defanttar these debt instruments will occur if:

. QCIl fails to pay any indebtedness when due inggregate principal amount greater than $100 million

. any indebtedness is accelerated in an aggregategal amount greater than $100 million ($25 millio the case of one of the
debt instruments): or

. judicial proceedings are commenced to foreclosargnof QClI's assets that secure indebtedness aggregate principal

amount greater than $100 million.

Upon such a cross default, the creditos wiaterial amount of our debt may elect to dedleaita default had occurred under their debt
instruments and to accelerate the principal amadurtssuch creditors. Cross acceleration provisiwasimilar to cross default provisions,
permit a default in a second debt instrument tddxgared only if in addition to a default occurrimgder the first debt instrument, the
indebtedness due under the first debt instrumeanttisally accelerated. As a
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wholly owned subsidiary of QCII, our business ofieres and financial condition could be affectedtgmdially impacting our credit ratings
and access to the capital markets. In addition2€e QSC Credit Facility contains various limibais, including a restriction on using any
proceeds from the facility to pay settlements digjments relating to investigations or securitig®as discussed in "Note 7—Commitments
and Contingencies" in Item 1 of this report.

Contingencies

We and QCII are defendants in a numbeegéll actions, and QCII is the subject of a numlbémeestigations by federal and state
agencies. While we and QCII intend to defend agalrese actions vigorously, the ultimate outconfab@se cases are very uncertain, ant
can give no assurance as to the impacts on ourdialaresults or financial condition as a resulttifse matters. For a description of these
legal matters and the potential impact on our Hiyj please see Note 7—Commitments and Contingsriniltem 1 of this report and the
Nea-Term View and the Long-Term View above.

Historical View
Operating Activities

We generated cash from operating activifeb2.3 billion and $3.9 billion for the nine mbistended September 30, 2004 and 2003,
respectively, or a decrease of $1.6 billion. Fernime months ended September 30, 2004, the dedreeash provided by continuing
operating activities compared to 2003 resulted feo#105 million decrease in cash generated fromatipg income, a $693 million decrease
in cash relating to intercompany tax payments foaminternal tax allocation and payment policy arsi716 million decrease in cash from
changes in other working capital accounts. Theades® in income from continuing operations was milgndue to the continued trend of
decreasing revenues. As in prior periods, we daibbate the current declines to intense competjtamnevidenced by access line losses,
pricing declines and reduction in access servieesmnue.

Our employees participate in the QCII penspost-retirement and other post-employment ligplaihs. QCII does not anticipate a
requirement to make any significant contributioriite QCII retirement plans in 2004.

Investing Activities

Cash used in investing activities was $illlon and $1.2 billion for the nine months endgeptember 30, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
Cash used in investing activities for the nine rherended September 30, 2004 decreased $74 mitdiopared to the same period ended
2003 primarily as a result of a $41 million deceeascapital expenditures. Although our capitalrefieg remains historically low due to the
drop in wireline demand, we are beginning to salett spend capital for new product infrastructarel in markets we believe have growth
potential.

Financing Activities

Cash used for financing activities was $fillfon through September 30, 2004 and $1.5 hilfior the same period ended 2003. The
increase in cash used for financing activitiesrimprily the result of a net decrease in cash prdsdrom borrowing activities of $664 million
partially offset by $332 million of collections arote receivable from affiliate and a $99 milliomuetion in dividend payments. The
dividends declared during the three months endete8er 30, 2004 were $757 million with dividendsdpof $421 million for the same
period. At September 30, 2004, we were in compé&anith all provisions or covenants of our borrowing
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Credit ratings

The table below summarizes our long-tertinga at September 30, 2004 and December 31, 20D2@02. In June 2004, S&P and Fitch
upgraded our rating three notches. Both of thagdticreases are reflected in the table below:

September 30 December 31,

2004 2003 2002
S&P BB- B- B-
Fitch BB B B
Moody's Ba3 Ba3 Ba3

Debt ratings by the various rating agenoéfiect each agency's opinion of the ability af thsuers to repay debt obligations as they ¢
due. In general, lower ratings result in higherbaing costs and/or impaired ability to borrow. écsrity rating is not a recommendation to
buy, sell, or hold securities and may be subjecetision or withdrawal at any time by the assigniating organization.

Given these current credit ratings, asdatzove, our ability to raise additional capitatianacceptable terms and conditions may be
negatively impacted.

Risk Management

We are exposed to market risks arising fobianges in interest rates. We have excluded xed-iate affiliate borrowings from the
following discussion as they are not subject tokmarisk. The objective of our interest rate risamagement program is to manage the level
and volatility of our interest expense. We may ewylerivative financial instruments to manage oteriest rate risk exposure. In the third
quarter, we entered into interest rate swap agreenie the notational amount of $575 million to rage exposure to interest rate movements
and optimize our mixture of floating and fixed-ralebt while minimizing liquidity risk. The effec#éfloating interest rate on the agreements
is LIBOR plus 3.43%. The interest rate swap agregswere designated as a fair-value hedge whiat&fely converts a portion of our
fixed-rate debt to floating rate through the reteiffixed-rate amounts in exchange for the flogtiate interest payments. The impact on
interest expense in the third quarter was minimal.

As of September 30, 2004 and December @13, 2approximately $1.25 billion of our floatingteadebt was exposed to changes in
interest rates. As of September 30, 2004 and DeeeB1h 2003, we had approximately $430 million &80 million respectively, of long-
term fixed rate debt obligations maturing in thiédiwing 12 months. Any new debt obtained to refioathis debt would be exposed to
changes in interest rates. A hypothetical 10% caamghe interest rates on this debt would not Heada material effect on our earnings.

As of September 30, 2004, we had $452 onilbf cash invested in money market and other dbart investments. Most cash
investments are invested at floating rates. Agé@sterates change, so will the interest incomevddrirom these accounts.

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Form 10-Q contains or incorporategdfgrence forward-looking statements about oumfiiel condition, results of operations and
business. These statements include, among others:

. statements concerning the benefits that we expélatesult from our business activities and certa@ansactions we have
completed, such as increased revenues, decregsedses and avoided expenses and expenditures; and
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. statements of our expectations, beliefs, futurepbnd strategies, anticipated developments ara pthtters that are n
historical facts.

These statements may be made expresdtjsidocument or may be incorporated by referenaghter documents we will file with the
SEC. You can find many of these statements by fapfor words such as "believes,” "expects,” "apttés," "estimates,” or similar
expressions used in this report or incorporatecebgrence in this report.

These forward-looking statements are stlbgenumerous assumptions, risks and uncertaititegsmay cause our actual results to be
materially different from any future results exped or implied by us in those statements. Somkeesft risks are described below under "
Factors." These risk factors should be considerednnection with any subsequent written or oralvyd-looking statements that we or
persons acting on our behalf may issue. We do mi¢rtake any obligation to review or confirm antdysxpectations or estimates or to
release publicly any revisions to any forward-laowkstatements to reflect events or circumstandes thie date of this report or to reflect the
occurrence of unanticipated events. Further, tf@nmation contained in this document is a statem&our intention as of the date of this
filing and is based upon, among other things, tistiag regulatory environment, industry conditipnsarket conditions and prices, the
economy in general and our assumptions as of saieh @e may change our intentions, at any timevétitbut notice, based upon any
changes in such factors, in our assumptions ometse.
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Risk Factors
Risks Affecting Our Business

We face pressure on profit margins as a result ofiieasing competition, including product substitoti, which could adversely affect our
operating results and financial performance.

We compete in a rapidly evolving and higbbmpetitive market, and we expect competitiomterisify. We have faced greater
competition in our core local business from calumpanies, wireless providers (including our affés), facilities-based providers using their
own networks as well as those leasing parts ohetwork (unbundled network elements) and reselRegulatory developments have
generally increased competitive pressures on osinbss, such as the recent decision allowing farbar portability from wireline to wirele:
phones.

Due to these and other factors, we belrapetitive telecommunications providers are n@ésrhindered by historical barriers to en
As a result, we are seeking to distinguish oursefi@n our competitors through a number of custoseevice initiatives. These initiatives
include expanded product bundling, simplified bijj improved customer support and other ongoingsorea. However, these initiatives are
new and untested. We may not have sufficient ressuio distinguish our service levels from thosewfcompetitors, and we may not be
successful in integrating our product offeringgpessally products for which we act as a reselleerkif we are successful, these initiatives
may not be sufficient to offset our continuing lagsiccess lines. Please see "Management's Disoumsd Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations" in Item 2 of this reffortmore information regarding trends affecting aacess lines.

We have also begun to experience and expehber increased competitive pressure from tet@oanications providers either emerging
from bankruptcy protection or reorganizing theipital structure to more effectively compete agaursstAs a result of these increased
competitive pressures, we have been and may centinbie forced to respond with lower profit margioduct offerings and pricing schemes
in an effort to retain and attract customers. Theessures could adversely affect our operatinglteand financial performance.

Rapid changes in technology and markets could regusubstantial expenditure of financial and otheesources in excess of contempla
levels, and any inability to respond to those chasgould reduce our market share.

The telecommunications industry is expearieg significant technological changes, and oulitgtib execute on our business plans and
compete depends upon our ability to develop newymts and accelerate the deployment of advancedariices, such as broadband data
and video. The development and deployment of nedymts could require substantial expenditure dafrfeial and other resources in excess
of contemplated levels. If we are not able to depelew products to keep pace with technologicabades, or if such products are not wic
accepted by customers, our ability to compete cbalddversely affected and our market share cadtine. Any inability to keep up with
changes in technology and markets could also a€ellyeaffect the trading price of our securities ad ability to service our debt.

If we are not able to stem the loss of our accessd or grow other areas of our business to compsrdor these losses, our revenue v
continue to decline.

Our revenue decline over the past few yisdeggely attributable to our continued loss ofess lines, which is a result of increased
competition and technology substitution (such aglss and cable substitution for wireline telephoiVe are seeking to improve our
competitive position through product bundling atiden sales and marketing initiatives. However, vaymot be successful in these efforts. If
we are not successful and our revenue declinesiaitevithout corresponding cost
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reductions, this will cause a material deterioratio our results of operations and financial candiind adversely affect our ability to service
debt and pay other obligations.

Risks Relating to Legal and Regulatory Matters

Any adverse outcome of investigation of QCII curtinbeing conducted by the U.S. Attorney's Officetbe assessment being undertak
by the General Services Administration ("GSA") calihave a material adverse impact on us, on the ingdprice for our debt securities
and on our ability to access the capital markets.

On July 9, 2002, QCII was informed by th&UAttorney's Office for the District of Coloradéa criminal investigation of QCIl's
business. QCII believes the U.S. Attorney's Officevestigating various matters that include tla@sactions related to the various
adjustments and restatements described in QCHhigadmeport on Form 10-K/A for the year ended Delwen81, 2002 and transactions
between QCII and certain of its vendors and ceitaiastments in the securities of those vendormbiyiduals associated with it. While QC
is continuing in its efforts to cooperate fully withe U.S. Attorney's Office in its investigatidpCIl cannot predict the outcome of this
investigation.

Also, on June 17, 2004, in connection \aithinformal investigation, QCII received a letterrh the SEC requesting certain information
concerning the methodologies used to calculateuitsber of customers, subscribers and access @@ .believes that similar requests have
been made to various other companies in the telenmitations sector. QCII is cooperating with theC3& this matter. On July 23, 2004,
QCIlI received from the FCC a letter stating that taquest by the SEC has raised concerns aboattleacy of certain information
periodically submitted to the FCC by QCII. The F&&5 requested that QCII review information QClIrsitked to the FCC for 2003 and
affirm its accuracy or file appropriate revisiorfstiese submissions. QCII believes that similauesgs from the FCC have also been made to
other telecommunications companies.

Also, the GSA is conducting a review of@htracts with QCII for purposes of determiningg®nt responsibility. On September 12,
2003, QCII was informed that the Inspector Geneféhe GSA had referred to the GSA Suspension/Deéar Official the question of
whether QCII (including us and its other subsidigayishould be considered for debarment. QCII ipewing fully with the GSA and
believes that it and we will remain suppliers af frederal government; however, if it and we areatiotved to be suppliers to the Federal
government, it and we would lose the ability to axg the services it and we could provide to a msehof telecommunications services that
has historically represented between 2% and 3%Cif'Qconsolidated annual revenue.

An adverse outcome with respect to the Bifrney's Office investigation or the GSA evaloatcould have a material and significant
adverse impact upon QCII and us.

Major lawsuits have been brought against QCII inwdhg its accounting practices and other matters. & butcomes of these lawsuits a
other lawsuits affecting us may have a material &dse effect on our business, financial condition @eperating results.

Several lawsuits have been filed againsti, QG well as certain of QCII's past and preséiiters and directors. These lawsuits include
putative class action lawsuits in which the pldiatallege numerous violations of securities lalmsone of these actions, lead counsel for the
plaintiffs has indicated that plaintiffs will sedlamages in the tens of billions of dollars. Foeadiption of these legal actions, please see
Note +—Commitments and Contingencies in Item 1 of thjzore

The investigations and securities acticescdbed in Note 7—Commitments and Contingenciétem 1 of this report present material
and significant risks to QCII. The size, scope natlire of the restatements of our and QCII's cadesteld financial statements for fiscal 2001
and 2000 affect the risks presented by these iilgatigtns and actions as these matters involve, grotrer things, QCII's prior accounting
practices and related disclosures. Plaintiffs inade of the securities actions have
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alleged QCIlI's restatement of items in supporhefrtclaims. QCII can give no assurance as tortfpacts on its financial results or financial
condition that may ultimately result from all oetfe matters; however, QCII recently settled thestigation of it by the SEC, as described in
Note &—Subsequent Events in Item 1 of this report. Inddeloer 2003, QCII recorded a charge in its finarstiaiements amounting to

$200 million in connection with these matters, andune 2004, QCII recorded an additional chargg360 million. The total reserve as of
June 2004 included a reserve for the SEC invesgtig#hat was settled in October 2004. QCII recerdlyorded a further charge of

$250 million, bringing the aggregate amount ofagerve to $750 million, which represents the payrtebe made to the SEC (as discussed
in more detail in "Note 8—Subsequent Events" imlitk of this report) and the minimum estimated amadifoss QCII believes is probable
with respect to the securities actions. The ulteraitcomes of the remaining matters are still uageand there is a significant possibility 1
the amount of loss QCII may ultimately incur coblel substantially more than the reserve QCII hasiged.

QCII continues to defend against the séiesractions vigorously. However, QCII is currenilyable to provide any estimate as to the
timing of the resolution of these actions. Any Isatient of or judgment in one or more of these astisubstantially in excess of QCIl's
recorded reserves could have a significant imgant, QCll can give no assurance that it will hawerdsources available to pay any such
judgment. In the event of an adverse outcome inoomeore of these matters, QCII's ability to mégtdiebt service obligations and
financial condition could be materially and advérsdfected. As a wholly owned subsidiary of QGQlur business operations and financial
condition would be similarly affected.

Further, given the size and nature of @GHd our business, QCII and we are subject froma to time to various other lawsuits which,
depending on their outcome, may have a materiaradweffect on our financial position. Thus, we gam no assurances as to the impact
our financial results or financial condition aseault of these matters.

Continued scrutiny of our financial disclosure codlreduce investor confidence and cause the tradpmige for our debt securities to
decline.

As a result of QClII's accounting issues @radincreased scrutiny of financial disclosuregstor confidence in QCII has suffered and
could suffer further. As discussed earlier, the.lASorney's Office is currently conducting an istigation of, without limitation, transactions
related to the various adjustments and restatendestsibed in QCII's annual report on Form 10-KéAthe year ended December 31, 2002
and transactions between QCII and certain of itelees and certain investments in the securitighage vendors by individuals associated
with it. In addition, although, as described abd@€|Il has entered into a settlement with the SECeming its investigation of QCII, the
SEC continues to investigate the conduct of indigld.

A criminal trial of four former QCIl empl@gs concluded in April 2004, resulting in the costelacquittals of two of these former
employees and no complete resolution as to theyebagainst the other two former employees. Sules¢do the trial, one of these other
individuals pleaded guilty to a felony charge arsbaond pleaded guilty to a misdemeanor chargeitidddl civil and criminal trials could
take place in the future. Evidence that is intradlat such trials may result in further scrutinygmyernmental authorities and others. The
existence of this heightened scrutiny and theséipgninvestigations could adversely affect investonfidence and cause the trading price
our debt securities to decline.
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We operate in a highly regulated industry, and aterefore exposed to restrictions on our mannerdafing business and a variety of
claims relating to such regulation.

Our operations are subject to extensiveri@degulation, including the Communications Atl834, as amended, and FCC regulations
thereunder. We are also subject to the applicalwe bnd regulations of various states, includiggilaion by public utilities commissions
and other state agencies. Federal laws and FCQatems generally apply to interstate telecommutivee (including international
telecommunications that originate or terminatehim United States), while state regulatory auttewmienerally have jurisdiction over
telecommunications that originate and terminatéiwithe same state. Generally, we must obtain asidtain certificates of authority from
regulatory bodies in most states where we offeagtate services and must obtain prior regulatppyaval of rates, terms and conditions for
our intrastate services in most of these jurisditti Our businesses are subject to numerous, e aite detailed, requirements under
federal, state and local laws, rules and regulatidwcordingly, we cannot ensure that we are alvimg®mpliance with all these requireme
at any single point in time. The agencies respda$dy the enforcement of these laws, rules andleggpns may initiate inquiries or actions
based on their own perceptions of our conductaset on customer complaints.

Regulation of the telecommunications indui changing rapidly, and the regulatory envir@mtvaries substantially from state to state.
All of our operations are also subject to a var@tgnvironmental, safety, health and other govermial regulations. There can be no
assurance that future regulatory, judicial or llgige activities will not have a material adveestect on our operations, or that domestic or
international regulators or third parties will matse material issues with regard to our compliaaragoncompliance with applicable
regulations.

We monitor our compliance with federaltstand local regulations governing the dischargedisposal of hazardous and
environmentally sensitive materials, including &émission of electromagnetic radiation. Althoughlvedieve that we are in compliance with
such regulations, any such discharge, disposah@son might expose us to claims or actions tbatdchave a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and operating results

Risks Affecting Our Liquidity

QCIlI's high debt levels, the restrictive terms ¢ idebt instruments and the substantial litigatipending against it pose risks to our
viability and may make us more vulnerable to adwveezonomic and competitive conditions, as well #seo adverse developments.

Our ultimate parent, QCII, is highly levgesl on a consolidated basis. As of September 32, 2ur consolidated debt was $7.6 billion,
excluding affiliate borrowings, which is included QCII's total consolidated debt of $17.2 billihaf such date. A considerable amount of
our and QClIlI's debt obligations come due over thd few years. While we currently believe we, tdgetwith QCII, will have the financial
resources to meet our obligations when they coneewda cannot anticipate what our or QCII's futuwadition will be. We may have
unexpected costs and liabilities and we may hamidd access to financing.

In addition to our periodic need to obthirancing in order to meet our debt obligationgresy come due, we may also need to obtain
additional financing or investigate other methaalgénerate cash (such as further cost reductiotieeaale of non-strategic assets) if cash
provided by our and QCII's operations does not ower if revenue and cash provided by operationsirmoa to decline, if economic
conditions weaken, if competitive pressures inaeasf we or QCII become subject to significardgments and/or settlements as further
discussed in Note 7—Commitments and Contingennié®im 1 of this report and in "Liquidity and CagiResources" section of Iltem 2
above. Also, we may be impacted by factors relatingr affecting QCII's liquidity and capital
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resources due to perception in the market, impattzredit ratings, or provisions in our and QClilgancing agreements that may restrict our
flexibility under certain conditions.

The 2004 QSC Credit Facility has a croggmnt default provision, and the 2004 QSC Crediilfy and certain other of our debt iss
have cross acceleration provisions. When preseah, grovisions could have a wider impact on liquidihan might otherwise arise from a
default or acceleration of a single debt instrum@nty such event could adversely affect our abilitzonduct business or access the capital
markets and could adversely impact our credit gatithn addition, the 2004 QSC Credit Facility caméavarious limitations, including a
restriction on using any proceeds from the faciiitypay settlements or judgments relating to thvestigations and our securities actions.

QCIlI's high debt levels could adversely atipour credit ratings. Additionally, the degreevtaich we, together with QCII, are leveraged
may have other important limiting consequenceduding the following:

. placing us at a competitive disadvantage as cordpaith our less leveraged competitors, includinpneavho have
significantly reduced their debt through a bankeygiroceeding;

. making us more vulnerable to the current or futlbenturns in general economic conditions or in ahgur businesses;

. limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reaatig to, changes in our business and the industmhinh we operate; and

. impairing our ability to obtain additional finangjrin the future for working capital, capital expéodes or general corporate
purposes.

We may be unable to significantly reduce the sulmgtal capital requirements or operating expensescegsary to continue to operate our
business, which may in turn affect our operatingsats.

We anticipate that our capital requiremealsating to maintaining and routinely upgrading anetwork will continue to be significant in
the coming years. We may be unable to further Baamitly reduce our capital requirements or opatpgxpenses, even if revenue is
decreasing. We also may be unable to significaetiyice the operating expenses associated withutunefcontractual cash obligations,
including future purchase commitments, which matuim affect our operating results. Such nondismnetry capital outlays and operating
expenses may lessen our ability to compete witergthoviders who face less significant spendingiireenents. While we believe that our
current level of capital expenditures will meettbour maintenance and our core growth requirengityy forward, this may not be the case
if circumstances underlying our expectations change

The cash needs of our affiliated companies consuagignificant amount of the cash we generate.

We have historically declared and paid fagdividends to our direct parent, QSC, basedcherearnings of our wireline operations. In
July 2004, we modified our dividend practice todwee our financial needs, cash position and cpedftle with those of our parent. As a
result, going forward, we may declare and pay d@imib in excess of our earnings.

The debt agreements of QCIl and Qwest will allonckao incur significantly more debt, which could exerbate the other risks described
herein.

The terms of QCIlI's and our debt instruragaermit both QCII and us to incur additional ingelmess. Such debt may be necessary to
comply with regulatory obligations to maintain Q€lbr our assets, to satisfy regulatory servicgatibns, to adequately respond to
competition or for financial reasons alone. Incratakéborrowings or borrowings at maturities thapose additional
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financial risks to our various efforts to improwverdinancial condition and results of operationsldeexacerbate the other risks described
herein.

Other Risks Relating to Qwest

If conditions or assumptions differ from the judgmeés, assumptions or estimates used in our critiegounting policies, the accuracy
our financial statements and related disclosuresutabbe affected.

The preparation of financial statements r@fated disclosures in conformity with GAAP re@siimanagement to make judgments,
assumptions and estimates that affect the amoeptsted in our condensed consolidated financiéstants and accompanying notes. Our
critical accounting policies, which are describedur 2003 Form 18JA, describe the significant accounting policieslanethods used in t
preparation of our condensed consolidated finarstéabments. These accounting policies are corsgideritical" because they require
judgments, assumptions and estimates that majeingtlact our condensed consolidated financial stategs and related disclosures. A
result, if future events differ significantly frothe judgments, assumptions and estimates in aigatraccounting policies or different
assumptions are used in the future, such evertssumptions could have a material impact on oudeased consolidated financial
statements and related disclosures.

If we fail to extend or renegotiate our collectilmrgaining contracts with our labor unions as thekpire from time to time, or if ou
unionized employees were to engage in a strike theowork stoppage, our business and operating flesaould be materially harmed.

We are a party to collective bargainingtcacts with our labor unions, which represent aisicant number of our employees. Although
we believe that our relations with our employeessatisfactory, no assurance can be given thatilvberable to successfully extend or
renegotiate our collective bargaining agreementh@gexpire from time to time. If we fail to extkor renegotiate our collective bargaining
agreements, if disputes with our unions arisef ouf unionized workers engage in a strike or otherk stoppage, we could incur higher
ongoing labor costs or experience a significamugison of operations, which could have a mataidlerse effect on our business. In
August 2003, we reached agreements with the Conoations Workers of America and the InternationaltBerhood of Electrical Workers
on new two-year labor contracts. Each of theseesgemts was ratified by union members and expireSumust 13, 2005.
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES AB OUT MARKET RISK

The information under the caption "Risk Mgament" in "Management's Discussion and Analyisisrancial Condition and Results of
Operations" is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The effectiveness of our or any systemisgldsure controls and procedures is subject tiicelimitations, including the exercise of
judgment in designing, implementing and evaluatheycontrols and procedures, the assumptions nsdéritifying the likelihood of futur
events, and the inability to eliminate miscondumnpletely. As a result, there can be no assurdrateotir disclosure controls and procedures
will detect all errors or fraud. By their natureirar any system of disclosure controls and promsioan provide only reasonable assurance
regarding management's control objectives.

Under the supervision and with the parttipn of QCII's management, including QCII's Chiskcutive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, QCII evaluated the design and operationwfdisclosure controls and procedures (as defim&lles 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or the "Exchangg)fas of September 30, 2004. On the basis ofréhview, our management, including
our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial i0éfr, concluded that our disclosure controls art@dures are designed, and are effective,
to give reasonable assurance that the informaéiquired to be disclosed by us in reports that eeuinder the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the pieniods specified in the rules and forms of the SIBE to ensure that information requi
to be disclosed in the reports filed or submittader the Exchange Act is accumulated and commuaddatour management, including our
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officér a manner that allows timely decisions regaydequired disclosure. There were no
changes in the Company's internal controls ovemiiial reporting that occurred in the third quadie2004 that materially affected, or were
reasonably likely to materially affect, its inteleantrol over financial reporting.
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PART Il —OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The information set forth above under NoteCommitments and Contingencies contained in thatéblto Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statements" included in this Quarterlyp®&e on Form 10-Q is hereby incorporated by refeee\lso, please see our Forms 10-Q/A
for the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and Jun2®4, in each case as amended on November 12, 20@ddescription of matters
resolved in those quarters.

Matters Resolved in the Third Quarter of 2004

On each of March 6, 2002 and November @R22a purported derivative action was filed in B@mDistrict Court, which we refer to
collectively as the Colorado Derivative Litigatio®n February 5, 2004, plaintiffs in one of thessesfiled an amended complaint naming as
defendants certain of QCII's current and formeicefs and directors and Anschutz Company, and raQidll as a nominal defendant. The
two purported derivative actions were consolidated~ebruary 17, 2004. The amended complaint allegadng other things, that various of
the individual defendants breached their legaleduttd QCII by engaging in various kinds of selfldegs, failing to oversee compliance with
laws that prohibit insider trading and self-deajiagd causing or permitting QCII to commit allegedurities laws violations, thereby causing
QCIl to be sued for such violations and subjec@@jl to adverse publicity, increasing its costafmg capital and impairing earnings.

Beginning in May 2003, the parties to tteddfado Derivative Litigation and the Delaware ative Litigation (defined below)
participated in a series of mediation sessionsNOvember 14, 2003, as a result of this processpdintees agreed in principle upon a
settlement of the claims asserted in the ColoragldvBtive Litigation and the Delaware Derivativeigation, subject to approval and
execution of formal settlement documents, apprbyahe Denver District Court and dismissal withjpdice of the Colorado Derivative
Litigation, the Delaware Derivative Litigation attte Federal Derivative Litigation (defined belowjom November 14, 2003 until
February 17, 2004, the parties engaged in commgwtiations to resolve the remaining issues corogthe potential settlement. On
February 17, 2004, the parties agreed to a fortipallation of settlement. The stipulation of setilent provided, among other things, that if
approved by the Denver District Court and upon disal with prejudice of the Delaware Derivativeigdtion and the Federal Derivative
Litigation, $25 million of the $200 million funddm the insurance settlement with certain of ouniasce carriers will be designated for the
exclusive use of QCII to pay losses and QCII wilplement a number of corporate governance chargesstipulation of settlement also
provided that the Denver District Court could ersterards of attorneys' fees and costs to derivalizatiffs' counsel from the $25 million in
amounts not to exceed $7.625 million in the aggeed@ertain shareholders filed objections to theppsed settlement, some of which were
later withdrawn. On June 15, 2004, after a heasinghich the remaining objectors presented argusnargupport of their objections, the
Denver District Court approved the proposed setiamrhe Denver District Court entered an Orderfindl Judgment effective June 15,
2004, approving the proposed settlement. Subsdguére court awarded fees and costs to plainiifésivative counsel of $5.625 million
from the $25 million settlement amount. The setdatof the Colorado Derivative Litigation is nowdl and unconditional.

On October 22, 2001, a purported derivdtivesuit was filed in the United States DistrictuCiofor the District of Colorado, or the
Federal Derivative Litigation. On February 6, 2084hird amended complaint was filed in the FedBeaivative Litigation, naming as
defendants certain of QCII's present and formexatlirs and certain former officers and naming @G¢$ a nominal defendant. The Federal
Derivative Litigation was based upon the allegagiarade in the consolidated securities action deded, among other things, that the
defendants breached their fiduciary duties to

52




QCIlI by engaging in self-dealing, insider tradingurpation of corporate opportunities, failing i®@msee implementation of securities laws
that prohibit insider trading, failing to maintaappropriate financial controls within QCII , ancdusang or permitting QCII to commit alleged
securities violations, thus (1) causing QCII tosbed for such violations and (2) subjecting QCladverse publicity, increasing its cost of
raising capital and impairing earnings. On MarchZ2®4, a proposed fourth amended complaint wed fil the Federal Derivative
Litigation, which named additional defendants, urdthg a former QCII officer, Citigroup Inc. and porations affiliated with Citigroup, Inc.
The proposed fourth amended complaint containedjafions in addition to those set forth in thedl@mended complaint, including that
certain individual defendants violated securitegd as a result of the filing of false and mislegdiroxy statements by QCII from 2000
through 2003, and that the Citigroup defendantechahd abetted breaches of fiduciary duties ow&adt. The Federal Derivative Litigatic
was consolidated with the consolidated securititi®a. Plaintiff sought, among other remedies, diggment of alleged insider trading
profits. Pursuant to the settlement of the ColorBdavative Litigation, by agreement the Federatilaive Litigation has been dismissed
with prejudice.

On August 9, 2002, a purported derivatasgduit was filed in the Court of Chancery of that&tof Delaware. A separate alleged
derivative lawsuit was filed in the Court of Chancef the State of Delaware on or about AugustZZ®?2. On October 30, 2002, these two
alleged derivative lawsuits, or collectively, thelBware Derivative Litigation, were consolidatetieTSecond Amended Complaint in the
Delaware Derivative Litigation was filed on or abdanuary 23, 2003, naming as defendants certa@Coifs current and former officers and
directors and naming QCII as a nominal defendanthé Second Amended Complaint, the plaintiffsggly among other things, that the
individual defendants: (i) breached their fiducidrties by allegedly engaging in illegal insidexding in QCII's stock; (ii) failed to ensure
compliance with federal and state disclosure, fatid and insider trading laws within QCII, resndtiin exposure to it; (iii) appropriated
corporate opportunities, wasted corporate assetsalfrdealt in connection with investments inialipublic offering securities through
QCllI's investment bankers; and (iv) improperly ateat severance payments to QCII's former Chief BiexOfficer, Mr. Nacchio, and
QCllI's former Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Woodruffhe plaintiffs sought recovery of incentive comgation allegedly wrongfully paid to
certain defendants, all severance payments madedsrs. Nacchio and Woodruff, disgorgement, couatidm and indemnification,
repayment of compensation, injunctive relief, alid@sts including legal and accounting fees. Orrdfial 7, 2003, defendants moved to
dismiss the Second Amended Complaint, or, in tte¥r@dtive, to stay the action. Pursuant to théeseéint of the Colorado Derivative
Litigation, by agreement the Delaware Derivatividation has been dismissed with prejudice.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS
Exhibits filed for Qwest through the filirg this Form 10-Q:

Exhibits identified in parentheses below an file with the SEC and are incorporated hebgineference. All other exhibits are provided
as part of this electronic submission.

Exhibit
Number Description

(3.1) Restated Articles of Incorporation of Qwest (irmrated by reference to Qwest's Annual ReportamFL0-K for the year
ended December 31, 1997, File N-3040).

(3.2)  Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorpdaat of Qwest (incorporated by reference to Qwe3tiarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000, File -3040).

(3.3) Amended and Restated Bylaws of Qwest (incorporayaference to Qwest's Annual Report on Form 1Q&f the year
ended December 31, 2002, File N-3040).
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(4.1) Indenture, dated as of April 15, 1990, by and betwiglountain States Telephone and Telegraph Commaahyl he First
National Bank of Chicago (incorporated by referetic®west's Annual Report on Form-K/A for the year ended
December 31, 2002, File Na-3040).

(4.2)  First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Aprilld91, by and between U S WEST Communications,dand.The First
National Bank of Chicago (incorporated by referetcc®west's Annual Report on Form-K/A for the year ended
December 31, 2002, File Na-3040).

(4.3) Indenture, dated as of October 15, 1999, by andd®mt U S WEST Communications, Inc. and Bank OnetTru
Company, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Qwestisual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddwer 31, 1999,
File No. 1-3040).



(4.4)  First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Au@@s2004, by and between Qwest and U.S. Bank NnBo(porated by
reference to Qwest Communications Internationaldr@uarterly Report on Form IDFor the quarter ended September
2004, File No. -15577).

(4.5)  Officer's Certificate of Qwest, dated March 12, 2@ihcluding forms of §/ 8% notes due March 15, 2012) (incorporated
by reference to Qwest's Forr-4, File No. 33-115119).

(10.1  Registration Rights Agreement, dated March 12, 20692and among Qwest and the initial purchasersexaimerein
(incorporated by reference to Qwest's QuarterlydRepn Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 3D22File No. 1-
3040).

(10.22  Term Loan Agreement, dated as of June 9, 2003ntdyamong Qwest, the Lenders listed therein, andiMeynch & Co.,
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, sole book-runner, joint lead arranger and sgatidin agent, and
Credit Suisse First Boston, acting through its Cagrslands branch as joint lead arranger and adtrative agent, and
Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as docunientagient and Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc. anger.
(Incorporated by reference to Qwest's Current RepoForm K, dated June 10, 2003, File N-3040)

(10.3  Purchase Agreement, dated August 12, 2004, by rmwoth@ Qwest and the initial purchasers listed timefieicorporated by
reference to Qwest Communications Internationaldr@uarterly Report on Form 1Dfor the quarter ended September
2004, File No. -15577).
(10.4  Registration Rights Agreement, dated August 194269 and among Qwest Corporation and the initistpasers listed
therein (incorporated by reference to Qwest Compaiitns International Inc.'s Quarterly Report omnrd.0-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2004, File I-15577).
31.1  Chief Executive Officer Certification pursuant teciion 302 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002
31.z  Chief Financial Officer Certification pursuant tecion 302 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002

32  Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13%0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 2002

( )  Previously filed.

In accordance with Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regtitmn S-K, copies of certain instruments defining tights of holders of certain of our long-
term debt are not filed herewith. Pursuant to tegulation, we hereby agree to furnish a copy gfsarch instrument to the SEC upon request.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, the registrant has dalysed this report to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Qwest Corporatiol

By: /s/  JOHN W. RICHARDSON

John W. Richardson
Senior Vice President and Controller
(Duly Authorized Officer and Chief Accounting Céfic

November 12, 200
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, Richard C. Notebaert, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 1@f@west Corporation;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraynuntrue statement of a material fact or om#itéde a material fact necessary to

make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsoéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulatlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantaalisire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

C) Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsanternal control over financial reporting tlaturred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regiss fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) andalve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimnernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatauainmittee of the registrant's board of direci@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize apdrt financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 12, 2004

/s/ RICHARD C. NOTEBAERT

Richard C. Notebaert
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Presic
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Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
I, Oren G. Shaffer, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 1@f@west Corporation;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraynuntrue statement of a material fact or om#itéde a material fact necessary to

make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsoéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulatlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantaalisire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

C) Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsanternal control over financial reporting tlaturred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regiss fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) andalve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimnernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatauainmittee of the registrant's board of direci@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize apdrt financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 12, 2004

/sl OREN G. SHAFFER

Oren G. Shaffer
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Offic
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Exhibit 32

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  CERTIFICATION

Each of the undersigned hereby certifiesttie purposes of section 1350 of chapter 63lef18 of the United States Code, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2002, in his capacity as an officer of Qwest Qogtion ("Qwest"), that, to his
knowledge, the Quarterly Report of Qwest on ForrQlfor the quarter ended September 30, 2004, &dipplies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of4183d that the information contained in such refairly presents, in all material respects,
the financial condition and results of operatiorQufest. This written statement is being furnisteethe Securities and Exchange Commission
as an exhibit to such Form IQ-A signed original of this statement has beewigexrl to Qwest and will be retained by Qwest andifined t
the Securities and Exchange Commission or its sfaif request.

Dated: November 12, 2004 By: /s/ RICHARD C. NEBRERT

Richard C. Notebaert
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Presic

Dated: November 12, 2004 By: /sl OREN G. SHAFFER

Oren G. Shaffer
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Offic
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